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CHAIR CARROLL: . . . (gavel) . . This Land Use Committee meeting of March 2, 2011 is now in
session. May I request that everyone that has a cell phone or anything that makes noise please
turn it off or put it on the silent mode. Committee Members present are our Vice-Chair of the
Committee, Mike White, Vice-Chair of the Council, Joseph Pontanilla, Mike Victorino,
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: Here.
CHAIR CARROLL: --Donald Couch, Elle Cochran, and Ms. Baisa. Excused are Danny Mateo and
Riki Hokama. Department of Corporation Counsel representative James Giroux. Executive
branch representatives present Jo-Ann Ridao, David Taylor, Michele McLean... deputy
of.. .David Taylor, Department of Water Supply, Michele McLean, Deputy Director of Planning.
Executive Director of Public Works or a representative will be on call if they are necessary. And
we have Chris Hart, the consultant, Mike [sic] Slepin, consultant, and John Sindoni, Royal Main
Properties, LLC. Committee Staff, Pauline Martins and Kirstin Harriman.
Public testimony on agenda items will be accepted starting in a few minutes. Those wishing to
testify should sign up at the table in the lobby. Testimony shall be limited to three minutes with
one minute to conclude if necessary. Testifiers are requested to state their name for the record
and to indicate who they're representing if appropriate. Members, we have one item on today's
agenda, LU-3(1), Chapter 20111, Hawaii Revised Statutes, Affordable Housing Project,
Kaiwahine Village. The Committee will now accept public testimony. Public testimony is now
open. Ms. Hallman?
MS. HAMMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The first person to testify will be Margherita Spears, and
following Ms. Spears will be Sarah Dyal Freistat.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY
MS. SPEARS: Hi, I'm Margherita Spears. Good morning and...good afternoon, and thank you very
much for standing in the hot sun and trying to evaluate this whole situation. All right, just to
make it short and sweet, I'm totally against this project. There's too many holes. I don't know
how it can be brought in under budget using all union workers. I'm all for the union workers. I
want everyone to work. I know many people who haven't been working and it's a blessing to
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think that a few people could get work out of this, but if you're just going to look at a short-term
only, then you're really missing the big picture. The big picture is that you're all counting on
A&B project to go through. As far as I know, it hasn't even been brought up yet for a decision.
So how can you count on the roads that are gonna come in that could be adjoining this piece? I
really am in over my head. As I've been told, I don't understand the fast tracking, so for the
rezoning process, that's what I'm looking at. Why change from single-family dwellings, which
was just changed a year ago from 21 now to 47 single-family homes, why change to multifamily
homes when we already know that we have a lot of homes that are not only up for sale, short
sale, and also foreclosures? And right now, we really don't have the need. The impact is going
to be unbelievable on already the families that are in place.
Sixty of my neighbors have signed a petition. I am not here just speaking for myself, I'm
speaking for my neighborhood. Sixty of us who are begging you please don't do this project.
It's wrong. The timing is wrong, the multifamily homes are wrong, and the area is wrong. I, I
don't know what else to say but thank you so much for looking into everything.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
MS. SPEARS: Thank you.
MS. HA_MMAN: Next to testify is Sarah Dyal Freistat.
MS. FREISTAT: Good afternoon, Council Members and Committee Chair Carroll. My name is Sarah
Dyal Freistat and I'm testifying on my own behalf. I felt compelled to speak up today on this
issue today before you because I live on Hoohie Street in the Hale Piilani Subdivision off of
Kaiwahine Street, so perhaps I can offer you some more insight from a resident's point of view.
First. I wanted to thank you all for making the time today to come and visit the site firsthand.
I'm glad that you were able to see the character of the neighborhood for yourselves. We have
rented at our current residence for almost two years now. I live with my fiancé and my brother in
a five bedroom, three bathroom home for $1,600 per month in rent. We pay all utilities, water,
sewage, trash, electric, cable, and my brother has a gas stove in his part of the house, so gas
refills. We still live paycheck to paycheck, but we are extremely fortunate to have found a place
this size for this amount of money. In my opinion, this is what affordable housing should be
modeled after.
I have no savings. My brother works at ARC of Maui as a house manager and has no savings.
My fiancé works in construction, which is slow, and has no savings. We cannot even think about
buying a home anytime soon but believe me, I don't think that I'm alone when I say that if and
when I ever find the opportunity to buy a home to call my own, it will not be a three-bedroom
unit sandwiched between two to four other units for $2,000 a month mortgage.
Some day I would like to have a family. I would like a yard for our family to play in. I would
like some level of privacy and more than two parking stalls for which my family and
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friends.., for when they come to visit. I think that this plan and the future A&B 600-home
project, project would be great dust control from the vacant lots surrounding Kaiwahine, but
beyond that I think that this affordable housing project is more or less an injustice to the
working-class people of Maui who, quite frankly, deserve more.
I have been wondering to myself what the developer is really offering the Kihei community
when they are asking to be exempt from pretty much all of their responsibilities to the
surrounding community. They say that they are providing 120 affordable units, but they cannot
even afford to provide that on their own. They would need between $3 to $4 million from the
taxpayers to complete their project, and that is without making any profit at all. I assume that is
why they are asking for credits to sell--to make a profit. Maybe someone could ask them if they
are, have considered scaling back their current plans or even thought about drafting up new ones,
that they would be able to bring it to fruition on their own and then ask for help with all of the
extras.
I also think that framing these units as affordable housing is almost laughable. Two thousand
dollars a month for a three-bedroom unit, plus utilities, plus possible maintenance fees is not
affordable to me or anyone that I know. The two parking stalls would accommodate me and my
fiancé, but what about my roommate that I would have to have in order to afford to live there?
What about the basic amenities of having room to breathe and spread out a little? This all boils
down to quality of life for the working class. In my opinion, there is no quality of life when you,
when you're stuck in a box and told that you should appreciate what you've been given, because
according to an income bracket that you fit into, you should be able to make it work.
It would be nice to see some affordable houses being built and move away from these types of
projects. At this price, why would someone like me want to buy there when about three blocks
away there is cheap, there is cheaper rent and more living space?
I read this testimony twice to two other people before I read it to you today. Both times their
reaction was agreeance [sic] and anger. The proverbial "they" came out with both people, yeah
but that's what "they" want, "they" don't really want to help us, "they're" trying to make us
move away. I want you to know that I stood up for you. I told them that you do care and that
you do the best you can with what you're given and presented by developers. I just wish that the
normal everyday Joe knew that. I think that the working class could and would appreciate the
Members having to turn down an affordable housing project that is simply not good enough
because, like you, they demand better and expect more. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Zandra Souza-Amaral.
MS. SOUZA-AMARAL: Good afternoon, Council Chair and Council Members. My name is Zandra
Souza-Amaral. I support affordable housing in North Kihei. When Mr. Grant Chun and others
from A&B requested a meeting with me to ask what the concerns of our neighbors would be if
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they had their development, I advised them that consistently since 1991 concerns involving
traffic imparts were a huge concern. Our streets, Kaiwahine, Ohukai, Hale Kai, Hoalike, are
already over capacity. Any development without new arterial roads would only exasperate the
situation. I have spoken with Peter Baldwin and Mr. Young at Haleakala Ranch, Grant Chun of
A&B, and other large landowners in North Kihei, and have consistently told all of them that
affordable housing mauka of Piilani is a great idea. Myself and others in our neighborhood do
not want to stop housing of any kind, but we do have some concerns.
One major concern that I have consistently heard and continue to hear till this day. One, our
roads. Our roads in this area is already over capacity. If any subdivision is built behind our
existing subdivisions, all new roads should not be tied into any of the existing roads in the
existing subdivisions. Our subdivision sits contiguous to the Kihei Industrial Park. Though they
are not built out now, these owners have the zoning and the right to construct on their lots at
anytime. Traffic is already a problem. Any additional traffic would definitely exasperate the
problem. The developers say they don't want to pay traffic impact fees. If not them, then who?
Somebody will have to pay, maybe your citizens of Maui County. Someone will pay. Citizens
who are not enjoying any gains from these improvements will have to pay. These are your
people that vote you in office. This is not fair. 'A' ole pono. Solution, build arterial roads that
would run from their projects directly onto Pi'ilani Highway without tying into any existing
roads within the existing subdivisions. There would be more projects built in the future, I
promise you, there will...A&B projects. Kaiwahine Villages and others will follow. These roads
will be, will be needed to facilitate the traffic for these projects as well as any future projects.
What may work is to have all these large projects and large landowners share cost in building the
roads. They may say they don't own the road running here, running there, running from their
projects to Piilani. The solution is have these large landowners and the developers, who know
each other and who meet consistently with themselves and often get together to discuss just such
issues, have them work together so they can come up with a solution for share costing of all new
roads. If the developers along with the large landowners along with the State and the County
traffic departments work together, this will not be cost prohibitive nor would it affect affordable
homes. This would not only address the concerns of current development but also address traffic
impacts for the future projects. Please know, Council Members, that we do not oppose
affordable homes. In fact, many of our families in our subdivision, in the surrounding
subdivisions as well, not only need the construction jobs, but many also have family members
waiting for an affordable home to purchase. Putting people in homes is great, but even greater is
giving them a place of enjoyment and safety. Work with us all to develop affordable and safe
communities. But if that means that you guys look into this road, it would be being proactive,
putting the road and working with everybody before putting the houses in because our children
play on the streets. And as I told you all at the site division.. .the site inspection, we know
children not supposed to play on the road, but they do. And if we neglect to see their needs,
brothers and sisters, and someone gets hurt, I'm sure none of you would want to live with that.
So, I humbly ask that you gays take into consideration the number of units and the traffic impact.
Thank you for your good ears.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, thank you.
-5-

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 2, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILIVIEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORIN 0: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. Members, our Director of Water Supply has another meeting later on.
So if you have any questions about water, could that, would you please bring that up now while
we have him available. Any questions about water? If not, I'm going to release him.
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yeah. Is Mr. Taylor coming?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Do you have questions, please?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yes, I do. Yes, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay, he's coming down. Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. TAYLOR: Good afternoon, good afternoon, Chair Carroll, Council Members. I am Dave Taylor,
Director of Water Supply.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Taylor for being here. And pretty
quick and simple. Just wanna know again if you feel that this project has enough water to
sustain itself, you know, for perpetuity.
MR. TAYLOR: We, the, the previous Administration committed 30,000 gallons a day out of our system
for this project and we are prepared to, to meet that commitment.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And what was the 67,500 mgds per day it needed? What was that?
MR. TAYLOR: That, that's how much water they need for their entire project and originally the
Department took the position that we could allocate 30,000 gallons of Department of Water
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unemployed, unemployed, I can go get me, I can go get me a job at Walmart. I can tell you guys
all hi, check your guys' tickets, but you know what, I, I get skills, and my skills is in
construction. But doesn't mean that I not going go work one regular job. I can, but I get skills
and I, I, I willing for put up my skills. All of my children.. .1 have, I have six children. My three
adult children are all in the labor union. I'm a labor union, my boyfriend is labor union. I think
I'm probably the only family in the world that has all of us in the same union that all own, you
know, live in one house. Anyway, thank you guys very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifiers?
MS. MARRAS: You guys have a nice day. Yes.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran, followed by Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Mahalo for being here. Operators?
MS. MARRAS: No, laborer.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So, what is the cost.. .I'm just trying to get an idea of what the
prices for...
MS. MARRAS: A laborer?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Wages, union versus outside, non-union.
MS. MARRAS: Okay, so a Laborer I, you can get Laborer II's, you can get Laborer I. Laborer I, $29
an hour, Laborer II, 27. The carpenters make more money than us, but I'm supposed to take him
all of his stuff I take him his doors. I take him his windows. I pull everything out of the
containers. I stock the house with all of the cabinets and everything, and then his carpenters put
it in.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So, the 29 and 27 is the labor union wage?
MS. MARRAS: Laborer I, Laborer II.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What would be like a...do you know?
MS. MARRAS: So, but they have apprentices.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MS. MARRAS: Apprentices, they, they get paid, their starting pay is at 14. They work 1,000 hours,
then they make a $2 up in pay, and they... literally on apprentices, you teaching them what for
do. So you can, you know, they could use those on the job. But two of my sons is apprentices. I
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no more one problem with that But you know, they teaching `um one trade, how for get there
and do what they gotta do.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Mahal°.
MS. MARRAS: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Sonnette, for being here. It's very
good to hear from people that are, you know, in the middle of this because you know it so well.
You said something that I, I didn't quite follow. I wanna make sure I got it right. We're
discussing today an affordable housing project. One hundred percent affordable housing.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think I heard you say that you could not afford to buy that?
MS. MARRAS: Right. I have three children that are small. So, if I got a 40-hour a week job for the
whole year, I would probably gross around 31,000, lucky if I make 35 overtime at the end of the
job. A lot of my taxes gets taken, and I have HUD, so what HUD does is when I go back to
work, HUD takes 30 percent of my income, and I have no problem with that. But what it does is
if! make $4,000 that month, my portion of the rent is $1,200, HUD pays the other five.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I see.
MS. MARRAS: But at $35,000, I could not afford what, what he's proposing, right? I mean 1, I don't
know how we going work with that numbers or whatever, you know, maybe we gotta get all of
our material from the mainland at one cheaper, cheaper price because we buying, you know,
500 sinks or whatever. You know what I mean? Gotta get the package deal smaller. Maybe we
gotta get all of our material from the mainland. You know, maybe we gotta make one deal with
one guy so when he ship 'em, he shipping us everything at one price. You know, like how
people used to put up package houses before from Monarch.
COUNCILMEMBER BA1SA: Well, you know, the sad thing is that, you know, you're the kind of
person that when I think about affordable housing, I would love to be building affordable
housing for. But the reality of it is, is that a lot of our people that we'd like to help cannot afford
that $2,000 a month plus all the other things that come with it because it isn't only the 2,000. It's
the utilities. It's the CAM. It's everything else that has to be paid. So, this is our dilemma -MS. MARRAS: Right. Right.
COUNC1LMEMBER BAISA: --when we look at this.
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MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Because, you know, we all want to build housing for our people.
MS. MARRAS: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The question,, the question is how?
MS. MARRAS: Two months down.. .1 mean, I would, I would average they going get in there just like
people had gotten 20 years ago. They had gotten loans and they getting foreclosed on now
because everybody had make the paper look nice, and all of those loans went look nice.
Everything was one lie because they wasn't making that much money and right now they getting
foreclosed on because they, they never did make that kind of money and they're, and they're
stuck in that loan. And it's too late to refmance because by the time they refinance they lost their
job and because they lost their job, well refinancing is out the door. You don't have any more
income now. You're done. They're foreclosing on your house.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MS. MARRAS: So, you know, in a sense it's HUD needs to be here because I know HUT) has a
buy-to-own [sic] program. I know they do because I, I qualified for it, just can't find anything to
get into. But HUD needs to be here and I guess explain to him how he's gotta build it so we can
afford it 'cause there's a lot of people on the HUD list that right now we, you know, you guys or
everybody, all the other taxpayers pay.. .1 pay $1,700 a month to my landlord, and if I could pay
that to a loan to, to have my own house, it'd be perfect. And I would never default on that loan
because of the fact that if I become unemployed, HUD pays the bigger portion, and the 2,000
that I get from my unemployment and if I become totally unemployed, they give me a
three-month period to find me a Walmart job or a service station job, or a $6 McDonalds, and
they will pay the difference but at the end I own that house.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MS. MARRAS: You know, and, and that's, that's the biggest picture is I own that house. And of course,
we all wanna do it but, you know, if everybody's not on the same page...no matter what,
honestly, someway this thing going pass. He just needs to give a little more because we always
gotta give. We always gotta give. Either which way he going make money, maybe not today but
in the long run he going make plenty money. He going be fat.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. No, it's, it's great.
MS. MARRAS: I'm sorry, guys.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's just great having somebody who's so forthright. Thank you very
much.
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MS. MARRAS: Thank you very much.

CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions for the testifier? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. And thank you for being here. You
know, that's the kind story we like hear, really from over here, yeah.
MS. MARRAS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You know, you wanting an affordable house for your family and,
you know, here we are trying to deal with this affordable housing project, and you say you no
qualify, that was heartbreaking. You know, today I, I think what, what we should be
concentrating on is affordable rentals, so you don't pay the $1,700 a month. And, and, I, I feel
for you and your family, you know, because yeah, you wanting a home but cannot afford a home
based on the criteria that is presented. And you mentioned about jobs. Yeah. You know, we all
trying to provide economic development or growth by providing more jobs to especially our
construction industry. But what is, you know, you, you tqlk to the developer, he said, yeah, you
know, they're gonna provide jobs and, and, you know, for the construction industry but the thing
is that once a project is approved, it, it takes several years to get the funding and, and start up,
yeah. So, you don't see any benefits right away. So in the meantime, you know, you're still
gonna be unemployed but knowing that two or three years down the line you'll have, have a job.
And, and it's a dilemma, yeah. Right now we do have projects that were approved previous
years sitting in the Planning Department just to be picked up but the fact is, you know,
developers just don't have the money to build. So hopefully, you know, if this project goes
through it, it, it doesn't come like that. Of course, you know, we going put some deadlines.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The last 201H
you know, you build in two years --

project

that we had, we had put in a condition of,

MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --otherwise you start up the process again. So we need to be
strong and provide that kind of condition so that, you know, people like you that come over here,
testify, you know, really, really heartfelt that you don't get, you know, in the end, pardon the
language -MS. MARRAS: Sleeping on the beach.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --screwed.
MS. MARRAS: Sleeping on the beach.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Exactly. So, and again, you know, I provide you these
comments because I, I hear a lot of things out there. You know, people, you know, testify heart
and soul and, and they don't see anything. So, you know, I really wanna thank you for your
testimony because it comes from the heart.
MS. MARRAS: Thank you guys for having me.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And you know how we...
MS. MARRAS: You know, I watch you guys on 53 every night. The kids going to bed and I watch you
guys and I listen to everything you guys get for say and, you know, sometimes they gotta give
'em up too. You know, 'cause we, we, we, I seem like, it seems like we're so vulnerable because
we need that, they, they know they can play with us. And it's not that I'm against him, because I
like the affordable housing, 'cause we going get work, but gotta give up something too. I know,
I know, I know we always gotta give 'em up and, and because, you know, we're trying to make
sure that our, our, our community's still, you know, going, going, going. But sometimes
everybody else gotta take that bite too.
COLTNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. MARRAS: But...
CHAIR CARROLL: Members...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for your testimony.
MS. MARRAS: Thank you guys very much.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Any further questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. Thank you very much. So, what you're saying
here for your family, which would then be needing a three-bedroom unit, yeah?
MS. MARRAS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: Right, 'cause you get, you went add up the children.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Two hundred fifty thousand is what they're looking at selling 'ern
at, yeah?
MS. MARRAS: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so, first of all if you and your boyfriend both were
working -MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --regular.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEIvIBER VICTORINO: Steady.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, you know, we know ifs not happening but yeah. Do you
think at that point in time you could afford 250?
MS. MARRAS: At that point in time, they would take me off of HUD.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah. So, you off of HUD now, yeah.
MS. MARRAS: I'm off of HUD.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MS. MARRAS: And at that point in time, if I had, if he made the 35 and I made the 35,! would imagine
we would be able to pay 24,000 of mortgage in the year.
COUNCJLMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah, yeah.
MS. MARRAS: And say 300, what is that, I don't know, another three, 3,600 and them guys coming for
make sure everything okay, the maintenance -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MS. MARRAS: --and I don't know if I can make, you know, I don't know. 'Cause you get your car
bills.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MS. MARRAS: You know, you gotta buy pampers, you know, you gotta send your kids to school.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
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MS. MARRAS: You know, it, it might be a slim.. .it might be really, really slim.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. Right Right.
MS. MARRAS: You know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. Right.
MS. MARRAS: And I couldn't tell, you know, but...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No, 'cause I'm just, I'm trying to equate what you're
saying, you know, with what we have. And I appreciate it. I understand, you know, what you're
saying as far as that working the two jobs and all that kind of stuff. Yeah, I can say this
invariably for 27 years my wife and I worked two jobs, and we have what we have today 'cause
nobody went help us.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, I going tell you straight. Local to local. Not the kind
talksomebody else.
MS. MARRAS: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, but I do agree that there is not enough give by these
guys sometimes to help you guys to get going.
MS. MARRAS: Yeah_
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, so I, I'll play with that part. But I will also say that it's
getting hard because even if we down to 250 or 200 or 225, the monthly payments always is the
real challenge.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORNO: You know, that's where the challenge lies.
MS. MARRAS: Right. Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINTO: You know, and I have to agree with Mr. Pontanilla, maybe we
should start looking at more affordable rentals than affordable houses.
MS. MARRAS: That, that...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, and why do we always have to have three-bedroom,
two-bath, two-car garage, you know, all these amenities, you know, 'cause I grew up we had four
of us, six of us two bedroom and we all shared.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORTNO: One bathroom. We shared.
MS. MARRAS: Correct. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We no had amenities. And no garage too, by the way.
MS. MARRAS: .. . (Laughs) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Garage wasn't a part of our conversation when we grew up, but
anyhow, I don't mean to tell my life story. Okay, I apologize.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But I just wanted to equate to what you're saying and what they're
trying to bring forward. I thank you for your honesty and your candor.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I really appreciate that.
MS. MARRAS: Thanks, you guys, very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You mentioned that the carpenters were going to be
used by this project. It's my understanding that the carpenters have come up with a package of
wages and benefits that are for affordable housing projects only that is lower than what they
would normally work for on other projects. Has your union come up with the same kind of a
package?
MS. MARRAS: Don't make me throw my union rep under the bus, but she is not here today. I called
her yesterday because I seen you guys on, you know, I seen you guys, and I said eh, let's go over
there, man. Let's go talk to them. Let's see if we can get in. And of course it was stated to me
that we weren't willing to drop our wages to do this package. I going promise you right now if I
would call everybody on my union list and tell 'em, 'eh, you know what, brah, check this out, we
go take one $6 cut in pay, we go try get in on this guy's job, I guarantee you they'd be with me.
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And I know they going see this and she going do this to me, but 'eh, so be it. Uncle George is
not our union rep anymore. He is not here today. He has a nice house in Hawaiian Homes
'cause he get Hawaiian. But me and him always come together. But, you know, I don't know.
Maybe I gotta speak with Peter Ganaban. Maybe I gotta ask him for come over 'cause if they
took one vote from us guys that live over here, I honestly think we would. I honestly think.
VICE-CHAIR WHI FE: Well, I, I, I said to the carpenters that I really give you a lot of credit for
realizing the, the economics.
MS. MARRAS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: You know, if I could charge the same thing for a hotel room now that I could
two years ago, I'd be doing that. But the reality is we're $40 bucks down per night.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: We can't cover all the bills that we used to be able to cover with, with that. So,
I, I'd just like you to encourage your union to look at this, because as you say everyone's gotta
give, and we all know behind these desks that to make an affordable project work, everybody has
to give. The County can't get it done without significant subsidies.
MS. MARRAS: Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: And so the challenge for us is balancing those subsidies with, with the cost of
the project so that everyone makes out okay and no one gets, no one gets burned while the only
guy that's really taking the risk is the developer. And so he's got the, he's got the majority of the
risk and we've just gotta balance out what we think is, is a fair deal. But thank you.
MS. MARRAS: You know, I'll be honest with you guys. My boyfriend's unemployment is like six
weeks to be exhausted and everybody knows Nathan Yasso. You know, he running one small
little construction company. So he called, you know, and said, 'eh, so what, your boyfriend like
work? You know, off the books, he going make cash money, he gotta go get him one GE license.
He's working right now for $25 bucks an hour. But 'eh, I had to tell Unemployment, so his
paperwork is all good. But you know what, he get work right now. And if he could be on the
books at $25 bucks an hour, some of his money would go to Unemployment, and when he was
not working, he would get unemployment again. You know, everybody's exhausted their
unemployment, like two years in, extension after extension. When all of these extensions is up,
everybody going be at the Welfare Office. And then when that's not gonna work, they're gonna
go back to dealing dope, like I used to do eight years ago before I got clean. Back to dealing
dope, back to stealing cars, back to doing all of this stuff because, you know, like the kids play in
the street 'cause they know how for play in the street, the drug dealers going go deal drugs to the
younger kids that coming out of school 'cause -CHAIR CARROLL: All, all right.
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MS.

MARRAS: --they know how for do that.

CHAIR CARROLL: We're gonna, we're gonna have to...
MS. MARRAS: I sorry.
CHAIR CARROLL: .. . (Clears throat) . . . We, we're going to...
MS. MARRAS: I sorry.
CHAIR CARROLL: No, we appreciate...
MS. IvIARRAS: That's what going happen but -CHAIR CARROLL: We appreciate it.
MS. MARRAS: --if no more work.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. We found it very interesting but we need to move on from drug
dealers on the streets so.
MS: MARRAS: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you very much for, for your candid remarks. Really
appreciate it. I just wanted to be clear, you support this project if they were to give a little more?
MS. MARRAS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Or you support this straight away?
MS. MARRAS: I support this project if they're willing to give us a little bit more.
COUNCLLMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
MS. MARRAS: Thank you very much. You guys have a great day.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions from Council Members? If not, thank you very much.
Ms. Hamman?
MS. HAMMAN: The next person to testify is Bill Kamai, and Mr. Kamai is the last person signed up to
testify.
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CHAIR CARROLL: If anyone else wishes to testify, please go to the table by the door and sign up.
MR. KAMAI: Aloha and good afternoon, Chairman Carroll and Members of the Land Use Committee.
My name is Bill Kamai. I am a Service Rep for the Hawaii Carpenter's Union. I wanted to save
my testimony from the site visit 'cause I wanted to make sure that I was heard over all the traffic
noise at the site visit. I'm just kidding. The traffic jam that we created by our presence there
was probably the worse I've seen since my niece's graduation party just around the corner, but
the concerns raised by the people in the neighborhood regarding schools, traffic, and afterschool
programs is legitimate. It's legitimate concerns after you own one house. It's the quality of life
issues that you, you bring up when you have a home. Then when you take your kids to school,
then you start to, 'eh, I'm sitting in traffic trying to take my kids to school, I'm late, I'm trying to
get to work. With regards to afterschool programs is things that you concern yourself with after
you own one home. I know of no project in the pipeline or since that have addressed the 70 to
80 percent median income families. I cannot think of one in the past except for this one. I know
of no project that was 100 percent affordable in the past except this one. I know of no project
that was willing to irrigate one park at no cost to the County. But to have a home, you need jobs,
and that's where we come in. What sister was talking about regarding us in the construction
industry, that's our primary concern. Jobs first, qualifying for homes second, for those of us who
have a home, it's vital that we be able to pay our mortgages, and that leads to other quality of life
issues that was brought up at the site visit. So I humbly ask your approval of this 201H project
and thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members, any questions to the testifier? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Carroll. Aloha, Mr. Kamai. I was just curious
just following up on the last testifier because we all, as, as union, we all, you all want jobs and
everything but what about all the other branches? Like she's from the Laborer's, you folks are
from Carpenter's. Is there never any discussion to try and bring all unions together to try and
make a package or something like that to, you know . . . (inaudible) . .
MR. KAMAI: Yes, it was discussed on other projects. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But not on this particular one?
MR. KAMAI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is there a reason why?
MR. KAMAI: We notified the other trades regarding this project being heard. Just us are here. I
cannot speak for anybody else.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.

-17-

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 2, 2011

CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Anyone else have any questions for the testifier? Hearing none, -MR. KAMAI: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: --thank you. There is no one else signed up for testimony?
MS. HAMMAN: No. Mr. Kamai was the last testifier.
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there anyone in the gallery that would wish to give testimony that has not given
testimony, please come down. If you've already given testimony, you cannot. Please come
down. And afterwards, please, when you finish your testimony, go out and sign up by the chair,
by the table outside.
MR. S1NDONI: Thank you, Chair. My name is John Sindoni, Council Members. I wanted to clear up a
couple of things with the financing of the property of $200,000. First of all, I'm working with
my lender to try to, we're getting HUD approved. Now, with HUT), and VA, and FHA approved,
I'm going to be able to offer to the clients, to the people who want to buy into the affordable
housing guidelines packages that will be very little down, no money down, small interest
payments to help provide housing for low income families who are willing to try to work to
better themselves. I would love to be able to, you know, make 'em single families this or that.
I' m trying to make it work for all of us to make a project that would be pleasing and beneficial to
the County, for our affordable housing community, and for people of Hawaiian ancestry and
local people who really trying to make a better way in life. But I wanted to correct the financing
part because there's no way that a 200...200,000 mortgage at a 3 to 4 percent interest rate is not
going to be $2,000 a month. It's gonna be more like $8,000 to $10,000 per year. So, I just
wanted to clarify that and we're working in conjunction with lenders. The USDA has a program
that they've offered to help me with that creates for us because we're doing 100 percent
affordable. Low income, for low income people for low interest rates and I've also been
working with OHA and DHHL to participate in some form or some role if they were interested in
buying a portion of their, you know, a portion of the project for some of the people if they
wanted to do that or after they were built for people of Hawaiian ancestry and have assistance
programs available there. And I just wanted to clarify, I did wanna make sure that you
understand that it's, it's not a 2,000...$25,000 a year mortgage payment. And we're doing
everything we can to try to help people of low income who are really seriously want to go to
work and better their life. I would love to be able to give 'em a single-family residence with a
big lot, but we know the reality can't be there. We need to pool our resources together and help
each other to put something together for our community that would really work. This is a very,
very good project for our community for the type of.. .no one's ever tried to do 100 percent,
that's why I need your assistance. The cost restrictions, the cost factors with the restrictions, I'm
trying to put people back to work. Pm trying to. Yes, of course I wanna make a living too. I
have a family to support. But I'm not the type of guy that's coming in there trying to get
something for nothing. I'm trying to do my part and help the island I love. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: This is more of a question for you, Chair. Is he going to be available
for, as a resource?
CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: He is going to be available as we proceed and get into the actually nitty gritty and
start accepting amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Then
CHAIR CARROLL: The consultant, the, and him, and the professional people that we have from
Housing and what will all be available. Thank you. Anyone else wishes to give testimony at this
time, please come forward. Seeing none, if there's no objection, I will close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Public testimony is now closed.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, pursuant to Section 201H-38 Hawaii Revised Statutes, Council has
45 days, or until March 21, 2011 to approve, approve with modifications, or disapprove the
project. If the Council fails to act by March 21 st, then the project will be deemed approved.
th
Please note that the last Council meeting before the March 21 St deadline will be March 18 . The
Committee has already met twice on this matter and conducted a site inspection at 1:30 this
afternoon. Today, we will continue our deliberations.
Since the last meeting, the Committee received the following correspondence, written comments
from the Department of Fire and Public Safety dated February 22, 2011, a letter dated
February 24 , 2011 from Chris Hart regarding additional alternatives, and a letter dated
February 28, 2011 from the Department of Corporation Counsel transmitting revised proposal
approving resolutions to incorporate the amendments made by the Director of Housing and
Human Concerns to the preliminary plans and specifications, a letter dated March 1, 2011 from
Deputy Corporation Counsel James Giroux relating to procedures for 201H applications, a letter
dated March 1, 2001 [sic] from the Director of Water Supply relating to the County's
commitment to provide potable water for the proposed project, and a letter dated March 1, 2011
from the Planning Director relating to the request for zoning exemptions. I want to point out that
the Committee has requested written comments from the State Department of Transportation
prior to each meeting and still has not received anything.
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I'd like to ask the Director of Housing and Human Concerns to give a brief statement, and then
we will proceed. Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. I have not prepared a formal opening statement; however, I would like
to thank the Members of the Committee and the public who came to the site visit to offer their
comments, concerns, and suggestions, and I am looking forward to diligently working on this
project today and hopefully we will be able to get it out of Committee. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, this is how we are going to proceed. I'm going to ask for a motion
approving with modifications the project. Once that motion is on the floor, then I can accept
motions to amend the project that can be voted on as they come up and we can have those
discussions. I will also allow, even though we have a motion on the floor, if you have
amendments or you want to consider an amendment and you need to consult with the, the builder
or his consultant or any of our professional staff, that will be allowed. At the end, when
everything.. .body has had a chance, I will call for the question and it will either be voted
approved or it will be denied. If it is denied, I will ask for another motion denying the project
and then we will file it and that will be the end.
I know there's a lot of pressure to the community and to us, but that's the way the State is
requiring us to do this. This is the last meeting. The decisions have to be made.
All right, I will proceed by asking for a motion entitled, "APPROVING WITH
MODIFICATION THE KAIWAHINE VILLAGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 201H-38,
HAWAII REVISED STATUTES" and allow the Staff to make non-substantial revisions.
VICE-CHATR WHITE: So moved, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Moved by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Victorino. We shall now go into
discussion. Mr. White as maker of the motion, I recognize you first, and then I will go to
Mr. Couch.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I stand in support of this motion and, and I realize that
Mr. Couch has a number of, of amendments he'd like to discuss so I'll defer to him. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
COLTNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair? Point of clarification before Mr. Couch starts? You
know, Mr. Couch has brought a number of, I would say a number of motions, and I'm not seeing
it as different motions. It's like motion first to move, second to move.. .is all of these going to be
done at one time or are we gonna do one at a time?
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CHAIR CARROLL: No. We only do motions individually.
COUNCILME1V1BER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Each one is a separate motion -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just wanted to make sure.
CHAIR CARROLL: --that will be voted on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I wanted clarification.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, I move to revise the proposed resolution entitled,
"APPROVING WITH MODIFICATION THE KAIWAHINE VILLAGE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 201H-38, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES".
First, I wanna move to add a modification that reads, "Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy, Royal Main Properties, LLC, shall install a minimum of four speed tables on
Kaiwahine Street and two additional speed humps on Hale Kai Street".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Second, Mr. Chair -CHAIR CARROLL: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --for discussion.
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm sorry. Who seconded that motion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. Couch?
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: We've all heard that there's traffic issues on this, and at the beginning
of our discussions in one of our first meetings, I discussed with Director David Goode about
speed tables versus speed humps and whatnot. And subsequently we found out that speed tables
would be okay on Kaiwahine, speed humps would not because Kaiwahine is a collector road
from one subdivision to another. So, that's why I have speed tables on Kaiwahine. Speed
humps, if any, you know, I had asked that people, Council Members consider going down Hale
Kai, you noticed, if you went down there, you noticed two speed humps at each end of the street.
At least two more if not more would fit in there and might slow traffic down. We've heard from
people who live on Hale Kai Street that a lot of times they just go right through. You can hear
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'ern go thump thump over the speed humps and just not slow down. If you get a few more
together, that might alleviate that or at least we'll get more jobs getting shocks put on more
trucks. But essentially those are the two things I wanted to do, amongst others, to mitigate some
of the concerns on traffic that the residents have in that area.
CHAIR CARROLL: Clarification, Mr. Couch. You're asking for the four speed tables on Kaiwahine?
COUNCILMElVfBER COUCH: Four speed tables Kaiwahine, two speed humps on Hale Kai, all in one
motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: The Chair has a question for Public Works.
NOTE: .. . (Pause while Mr Goode moves from the gallery to the Administration desk) . . .
MR. GOODE: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode, I know there are regulations pertaining to speed humps. You have to
have 70 or 80 percent of the people on that street, I believe, need to apply before a speed hump is
considered? I don't, I'm not sure of the exact number, the percentage, but because of that, can
we make a motion to do that without having the people on that street approve it, the proper
percentage approving the speed hump? The speed table, now, is a different matter. But we do
not want to go by motion something that cannot be done without going through the proper
channels. Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, the current speed hump ordinance does require 80 percent of a certain area,
80 percent of the owners to agree that they want the speed hump. In this case, and this is
probably a question for Corp. Counsel, you're passing an ordinance and so I guess the question
would be does this ordinance in and of itself trump or override the speed hump ordinance?
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch, because it is an area to where if we pass. ..the table, speed
tables are not a problem, but I would ask you to consider revising your motion to eliminate the
speed humps because that could become a problem and I... it's very unclear. We're stepping into
ground that -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Certainly.
CHAIR CARROLL: --is in place to protect the people on that street because speed humps aren't
popular with everyone.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I, I agree. I would be willing to take that out. I would also be willing
to consider adding some sort of phraseology saying provided we have 80 percent approval from
Hale Kai residents. Adding the speed humps...
CHAIR CARROLL: Could you restate your full, entire motion, -- 22 -
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: --please.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, Royal Main
Properties, LLC shall install a minimum of four speed tables on Kaiwahine Street and two
additional speed humps on Hale Kai Street subject to 80 percent approval or the approval that's
required in the appropriate ordinance.
CHAIR CARROLL: On Hale Kai Street?
COUNOLMEMBER COUCH: On Hale Kai Street.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, I'll second the -CHAIR CARROLL: The amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --the revised amendment.
CHAIR CARROLL: The revised amendment. All right, since we have revised that, I'm going to vote
on the revised amendment that Mr. Couch is...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Mr. Chair, again another question. I hate to keep asking questions.
CHAIR CARROLL: You can. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But we had a motion and a second and you never asked to, to
retract the original motion and the original second.
CHAIR CARROLL: No, I didn't. Since I didn't ask to retract the original motion, the procedure is -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: --that he is amending the original motion.

We vote on the amendment --

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The amending to the original -CHAIR CARROLL: --then the original motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --amendment?
CHAIR CARROLL: We, we'll...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: And it's confusing because the words we're using are all amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. So, the amendment to Mr. Couch's amendment is on the floor. Any
further questions? Yes, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I notice we're using two separate kinds of traffic
calming devices in this amendment, one is tables and one is humps. Do both require that
80 percent approval Or does one and the other not?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, I'm, I'm not exactly sure but my.. .1 guess one of two things. If you give me
a couple of minutes I can come back to that or to be safe you could add the 80 percent criteria to
both roads.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, I would love to do that, but I think our rules require we can
only have two amendments in motion at one time.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, Pd like to withdraw the whole.
CHAIR CARROLL: If, if you could withdraw.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I would like to withdraw the whole motion. . . . (laughs) . . .
CHAIR CARROLL: And...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I withdraw everything too.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: . . . (Laughs) .
CHAIR CARROLL: And, Mr. Goode, if you can find out for us and we will come back to you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, then I will restate the motion as...
CHAIR CARROLL: After Mr. Goode comes back?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, no, even before. I can. I can make it so it works. If that's ahight
with you?
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All right. Mt Chair, I move to revise the proposed resolution entitled,
"APPROVING WITH MODIFICATION THE KAIWAIENE VILLAGE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 20IH-38, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES" to add a modification that reads, "Prior to
the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, Royal Main Properties, LLC shall install a minimum
of four speed tables on Kaiwahine Street and two additional speed humps on Hale Kai Street-Pm, I'm trying to word this right--subject to the 80 percent--or whatever percent--approval
required by the ordinance from Public Works".
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, Pm gonna second that, but I'm gonna ask you a
question right here and now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Before we, you know, if it's not required and we've put that in,
now we've gotta go back and do it. So, I would think that at this point in time instead of, you
know, doing all of this, could we move on to the next, next motion, come back to this motion,
and let Mr. Goode find out the exact answer? 'Cause if we say needs 80 percent on both,
Mr. Chair, and we don't, now you've put a requirement in and now we've gotta do it. Okay.
And Pm just trying to simplify things if I may.
CHAIR CARROLL: No. You're, you are correct, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOMNO: So, I would like to, I'm going to withdraw my second and I would
ask that we make...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I will, I will withdraw.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if we...
CHAIR CARROLL: Actually, actually you do not need to withdraw the second. Only the maker of the
motion -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: --needs to withdraw.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. I withdraw.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, let's...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Subject to his -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --findings.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR CARROLL: Do you want to proceed to your next proposed amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman, here? Can we call a short break?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Can we call a short recess and have Mr. Goode research
this thing? You know, because if they require 80 percent of the neighbors to sign a form saying
that they wanna put speed humps, then, you know, we got testimony from all the neighbors. You
know, I don't think you going get 80 percent. So maybe, you know, have a short recess, have
Mr. Goode research this thing before we move forward.
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, we are going to take a five minute recess, and please, it is five minutes.
We will reconvene at 4:05. We stand in recess. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

3:59 p.m.

RECONVENE: 4:06 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: . . (gavel) . . . Land Use Committee meeting of March 2, 2011 is now back in
session. I will call on Mr. Goode to clarify the question that we went into recess for.
Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We reviewed the speed hump ordinance and the very first section
of the ordinance states that the Director may install the humps where it's deemed necessary for
public safety. So, I think that I feel comfortable in installing those humps, up to two humps,
'cause technically we might not be able to do that and up to four speed tables, especially backed
by the resolution from the Council.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Goode. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. All right, here we go. Do you want me to go through the
whole?
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CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, please.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Mr. Chair, I move to revise the proposed resolution entitled,
"APPROVING WITH MODIFICATION THE KAIWAHINE VILLAGE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 20111-38, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES". First, I want to add a modification that
reads, "Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, Royal Maui Properties.. .Royal Main
Properties, LLC shall install up to four speed tables on Kaiwahine Street and up to two additional
speed humps on Hale Kai Street subject to Section 1...12.48.030 of the Maui County Code".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I made my case before, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of the motion...oh, I'm sorry.
Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Goode, you had mentioned a cost figure for this, this type of construction
last week. Could you share with us what your estimate of the cost would be if we did two, two
humps and four tables?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (Laughter) . . .
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Councilmember White, I was figuring about 20,000 per, so 120,000.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I'm gonna be voting against the motion just because
of the surrounding neighborhood that lives in that area and their concern regarding public safety.
Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Ms. Baisa, followed by Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I may have been asleep at the switch when that was mentioned,
but what was the concern about public safety and having speed humps and bumps and tables
and...
CHAIR CARROLL: I would... are you asking a question of Mr. Couch, the maker of the motion?
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COLJNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, anybody who, maybe Mr. Goode is the best person to ask. What is
this fear about safety? Is it because of the fire trucks or police or...
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Well, Councihnember Baisa, I would maybe defer to Cotmcilmember Pontanilla to
explain his concerns, but the ordinance pretty clearly states that the humps are there for safety
reasons. So he may have other safety reasons that I'm not sure of.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, if you don't mind, I'd like to understand what, what the objection
is. Maybe I would object if I knew what it was.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Baisa, the Chair will take a chance and go on his best experience.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: When I had a similar situation when I was with the Planning Commission, and we
had the paramedics come down and say that especially in an emergency when it was dark and
they're really in a hurry, that they were very dangerous and they could seriously injury someone
that they were transporting. We had the Fire Department at that time say that big trucks don't
really have much of a suspension. When they hit those, if they're going at speed, it could create
a hazard, and that I know from previous testimony from another meeting. But that's all I can tell
you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank you very much. It presents the other side. While we're
trying to slow the cars down and protect the children and people winding up in people's living
room, we may also derail an emergency vehicle. So, it's six of one and half dozen of another.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Ms. Cochran, followed by Mr. Couch. Are you? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, that kinda throws a whole different take
on these humps and bumps. I see both sides. But I guess I would hopefully, Councilmember
Couch will share if he's heard one way or the other from the residents if, what they prefer, I
guess. Sorry, I.. .thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I would actually like to ask Director Goode because he's
had to deal with the emergency services both probably not this term he's been in office, but what
his.. .because they're the ones that, that put 'em in, and at his discretion he can put them in. And
I've heard those concerns as well but that was before. Lately, we've, I've heard that it's okay.
They're okay when they know that they're there, so either Mr. Goode, or if anybody's here from
emergency services.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, Councilmember Couch, and, and actually the whole Committee, the, I was
around when they passed the original speed hump ordinance mid to late '90s, and we had, the
Department had actually installed a couple humps so that the Fire Department, the ambulances,
the Police Department could go over them and really get, I guess, for lack of a better term, a feel
for them. And it was determined at the time that A. yes, it does slow down the response time but
the, the trucks could handle it, and the decision at the time by the Council was well let's go for it
because how often do those services go versus everyday use? I'm not aware of any subsequent
concerns in the ten plus years that they've basically been installed. There may be, so I don't
wanna discount that, but they very well may be from some of the emergency services, but I
certainly haven't heard of any since then.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion on the floor? If not, all those in favor of the
motion, please signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: "Aye".
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: "Aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Roll call?
COUNCILME1VIBER COUCH: Roll call, please?
CHAIR CARROLL: Uh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You haven't even gotten to the noes yet, and they want "aye". I
mean.
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Whichever, Mr. Chair. Whichever is easy. I mean, you ask, you
asked for ayes, and you had one aye. You never said for the noes yet, so. Then they heard roll
call right away.
CHAIR CARROLL: I was, I was.., yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. I'm just waiting, you know.
CHAIR CARROLL: I was trying to determine who said the aye when I was looking around and if there
was more than one.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, that's all right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh.
CHAIR CARROLL: And if there was more than one.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. All those opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: "No".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA "No".
VICE-CHAIR WHITE "No".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: "No".
CHAIR CARROLL: Roll call.
MS. HAMMAN: Councilmember Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: "No".
MS. HAMMAN: Councilmember Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: "Aye".
MS. HAMMAN: Councilinember Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: "Aye".
MS. HAMMAN: Councilmember Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: "No".
MS. HAMMAN: Councilmember White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: "No".
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MS. HAMMAN: Couricilmember Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: "No".
MS. HAMMAN: And, Chair Carroll?
CHAIR CARROLL: "No".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Five noes?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's one down.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's one down.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: One down.
CHAIR CARROLL: The motion has not passed.
ACTION: MOTION FAILS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch, you had another motion that you wish to present?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I certainly do. And as this is a procedural issue, do you want me to go
through the whole beginning again or just go on to the next?
CHAIR CARROLL: Just go to the next —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, good.
CHAIR CARROLL: --amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I want to move to add a modification that reads, "Prior to the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy, Royal Main Properties, LLC shall install two driver feedback
signs on Kaiwahine Street and two on Hale Kai Street. On each street, one driver feedback sign
shall face each direction".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino, Mr. Couch?
COUNCTLMEMBER COUCH: These driver feedback.. .Mr. Chair, these driver feedback signs are the
ones that have the radar and they display how fast you're going. It's been my experience that it
makes a person aware, especially if there are other cars around. And so if we can't get our speed

- 31 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 2, 2011

tables and speed humps, at least something to mitigate the traffic concerns because as you heard
from all the testifiers, traffic is the biggest issue and we've gotta do something about the traffic.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Discussion? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Mr. Chair, and, you know, first of all, I'd like to find
out how much this is going to cost, 'cause I think they should know and that's important. But
more importantly, I like this idea because over here at Lihikai School and right down here by the
Pomaikai, the junction of Kamehameha and... well, it's not Kahekili on that end, right? What is
it? I forget whatever the name of the street on the.. .Maui Lath, yeah? Maui Lath Parkway on
that side, those do make people slow down. I've watched it many times. You too, yeah? Me too
sometimes 'cause I' m going along and all of a sudden I go 31, I go wh000, you know. So, yes, I
agree. That I can live with, you know, that, I think, is more psyche than any speed hump or
speed bump, whatever do. So, I like that idea. But I'd like to find out how much one of those
costs because I think they're pretty expensive if I'm not mistaken but.
CHAIR CARROLL: Do we have a cost on that, Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Councilmember Victorino, I don't have a cost. My hunch is they're about
5,000 and they can be solar powered.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Five-thousand each?
MR. GOODE: Yeah. If they can't be solar powered and you gotta throw in electricity too, that price is
going to up substantially. But I.. .my understanding is around 5,000 a piece.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, if that's all and they use solar power -MR. GOODE: Maybe less.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I, I'd be, I'd be —
MR. GOODE: Maybe less.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I can live with that. Yeah. Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion? Ms. Baisa, followed by Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just warm say I think this is a great idea. I do exactly like everybody
else. When you see it, your foot goes on the brake. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, this is a good idea although we have some
put up in Lahaina on our new four-lane highway and they are out of service a lot of times. So,
let's make sure that these things are, you know, work on a regular basis. So, I'm noticing that
our little feedback sign is not working. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I think, you know, let me say this.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Those feedback signs, I think, are in State, State Highways, and
the ones over here that we have on our County facilities or County roads seem to work very well.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Hearing none, all in favor,
please signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion is carried, seven-zero.
VOTE: AYES: Chair Carroll, Vice-Chair White, and
Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino,
and Pontanilla.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councihnembers Hokama and Mateo.
AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: REQUIRE INSTALLATION OF DRIVER FEEDBACK SIGNS.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right, before I allow you to go further, Mr. Couch, do you mind if I let the
other Members have -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I yield.
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CHAIR CARROLL: --a chance over here? And I'll come back to you. All right. Pm going to start
with Mr. Pontanilla and work my way down if anybody has any, anything they would like to
bring up at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chair? I, I would consider that you complete Mr. Couch -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --amendments.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I defer.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I agree. Let Mr. Couch finish.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I concur.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Defer.
CHAIR CARROLL: Baisa...alright, Mr. Couch, please continue.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I wanna thank my colleagues for allowing me this time. Mr. Chair, I
move to add on a modification that reads, "Royal Main Properties, LLC shall install a turnaround
area for fire trucks that shall be approved by the Department of Fire and Public Safety".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second that motion, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion?
Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Again, I think we spoke with Lieutenant English who said that they had
requested some way to turn around their vehicles. The Kihei Community Association, I think,
brought that up as an issue too in their letter that's in our packet as well. So, I think that's
something that we want to afford for the Fire Department to have a go at.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victoriho?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: You know, this, this is one of the other ones that I truly support. I
think that area has been prone to a lot of brush fires. Even if when we build out, the other back
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area may not be built out and the adjacent vacant lots in the pastures in the back will still remain
brush tinder, and the Fire Department needs to have the ability to get back there, make
turnarounds for the safety and well being of not only these homes but all the homes in the area.
So, I can concur with this and I wholeheartedly agree with this one.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My recollection was that the developer had come up
with some sort of a solution that Mr. English felt was appropriate. Could we ask Mr. Hart to
come up and confirm whether that's the case?
CHAIR CARROLL: If the Members have no objection, I will call Mr. Hart to the podium.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Mr. Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee, Councilman White, actually the, the area
that was the concern of Lieutenant English is the area that actually services the double loaded
parking lot that it's basically quite long, and the original proposal was to actually create a
turnaround of 90 feet in diameter. And we discussed, we have a children's playground and tot lot
area at the end of the driveway. So the proposal was to actually design a hammerhead
turnaround for the fire truck, and Lieutenant English felt that that was an appropriate design that
the Fire Department could live with.
Also, it's important to realize that we do have the continuation of Kaiwahine Street, which
basically is gonna dead end at our property line and eventually will connect with the A&B
project, which is going to be next door. That will be available for access, let's say for brush fires
and so on, that, that might be in the area. So in other words, just continue up Kaiwahime Street
and just go into the basic undeveloped area adjacent to our property. So, that, that's our
agreement, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so in a nutshell, you're bringing that this condition would, is something
you all have accepted -MR. HART: We accept and -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --and are acceptable?
MR. HART: --and definitely would be open and, and agreeable to making it a condition if you so desire
it. Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Mr. Hart, if you, if you can answer, and if you cannot, well that's
okay, find some other way to find out. But, you know, during this whole discussion we keep
referring to A&B and what they're going to build up above.
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Does anybody have any clue as to what, when they're going to do that?
Because we know they have several projects that have been around for a long time.
MR. HART: Sure. Well, a little bit of the history on it. They, they did secure a State Land Use District
Boundary Amendment, so they do have their State Land Use District Urban Designation, and on
December 14 th , they went before the Maui Planning Commission of 2010 and they did get a
recommendation of approval for the proposed zoning of the property that would be a County
zoning. So, it's our understanding that the process of essentially preparing the minutes and the
transmittal of the project to the Council Land Use Committee is being done at this time by the
Planning Department and that it will be before the Council, I would assume sometime this year.
I'm sure after the budget, but sometime this year.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank you very much for that. I think it's important because, you
know, we keep talking about it. Is it eminent or is it one of those very futuristic things? Thank
you.
MR. HART: You're welcome.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion to the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Call for the question.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Call the question.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Call the question, please, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: All those in favor of the motion, please signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed? Motion carried unanimously, seven-zero.

- 36-

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 2, 2011

VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victoiino,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: REQUIRE INSTALLATION OF A TURNAROUND AREA.

CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Mr. Chair, I move to add a modification that reads, "Royal
Main Properties, LLC shall create covenants, conditions, and restrictions similar to those created
for Keonekai Villages".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second the motion for discussion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, this came about because people were concerned, several
people were concerned about the, the condition of existing properties, Kihei Villages and
Southpointe, which are similar to these, this project as well. And there were a couple other
projects, Iao Parkside and Keonekai Villages that appeared to be in better condition and better
cared for by their residents. And somebody who lives in Keonekai Villages says that he's seen
the CC&Rs for Keonekai Villages versus Kihei Villages and there's a big difference. So, I, I put
that in there for discussion to help, you know, have the homeowners be a little bit more
responsible for their project.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I would like to ask Corp. Counsel if we are allowed... 'cause
CC&Rs, if I'm correct, are what the property owner and the, the people that are buying into, all
the tenants or whomever, whatever landowners, I mean cooperative owners, or whatever, are the
ones that come together with that. Do we have the right to dictate what CC&Rs are put into
anybody's property? And that's my, that's my question in a nutshell.

- 37-

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 2, 2011

Mk. GIROUX: Right. Thank you. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Member Victorino. There's several things I'd like to make a comment on,
on that proposed condition. I think I'll address your concern first about, you know, can the
County mandate CC&Rs. As part of the example of what we do in zoning is I believe that in the
past we have required the developers to basically incorporate the conditions of zoning as part of
their deeds that, that go into their CC&Rs. So, so there's like a thick layer of, you know, this is
definitely going to be enforceable. It's definitely gonna happen. The problem is is that if you
flip it around that once the CC&Rs are created, the County doesn't have any jurisdiction to go in
and, and change them. So that's, that's the, that's your separation between your private contract
and your deed -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. GIROUX: --and your, your conditions of zoning or your conditions that you can impose on a
development. If it's done on the front end, you can, you can do that. Legally you, you can say
if, if we're gonna give you an entitlement, then you've got to create a product that we're, we can,
is acceptable to the community. But if the developer already has CC&Rs, it's very difficult for
the County to go in. First of all, we don't enforce them. Your zoning enforcement will not
enforce CC&Rs. And then second of all, it's an interference of contract for you to go in and try
to change them.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. GIROUX: So, just as a nutshell, I think the answer is yes. You, if you want to have CC&Rs
created that would make the project more palatable, the answer is yes you can. But the caveat
that I wanna address -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. GIROUX: --along with that is that the, the proposed language as I read it, the words "similar to"
and then "created for Keonekai Villages" becomes vague. If, if the maker of the motion has
specific conditions that you would want that would make it, you know, that are similar to
Keonekai's, but we need to know what they are. I don't think anybody in this room has actually
seen Keonekai Village's conditions and covenants, so it's, it's very difficult for you to adopt, you
know, a resolution today that is something that is vague and, and we really don't know what the
target is, and as far as enforceability it becomes very difficult. So, if, if we can either clarify,
make a specific thing that you wanna see within the covenants, that would be possible. Or if we
actually have a copy of those covenants and incorporate it into the project.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: So, in, in a nutshell, you're saying we can put any condition we
want, per se, even with the CC&Rs; however, they must be specific in nature, as we are always
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when we do conditions have to be specific in it and not vague and, you know, ambiguous, right?
And secondly, if they want to change it down the road, we have no control at that point and no
enforceability?
MR. GIROUX: Well, yeah. It would be very difficult. A better way to do it -COUNC1LMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. GIROUX: --is, is where, where you just have the conditions of the County, or conditions of the
project -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. GIROUX: --and then that would be filed with the Bureau. And then that would run with the land.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Run with the land.
MR. GIROUX: But..,
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. I think I accept that explanation. I think that's more
clear that what Mr. Couch is proposing is too vague and I think I cannot support something like
that. Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I agree, Mr. Chair. That is somewhat vague and I would be willing to
withdraw that motion with the comment that the developer understand what we're trying to do
here and hopefully he will, should this whole motion, the whole resolution pass, he, he takes that
into consideration.
CHAIR CARROLL: The motion is withdrawn. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR CAR.ROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAMLLA: I, I know Mr., you called on Mr. Couch, but, you know, I also
called for your recognition, yeah? So, you know, you can go ahead with Mr. Couch and...
COUNCIIMEMBER COUCH: I yield.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, you yield? Thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Couch. I know where you're
coming from in regards to CC&Rs and how do we keep a project nice without CC&Rs? If we
tell the developer to create CC&Rs, who would enforce the CC&Rs? Too many times we see
projects that don't have CC&Rs become, you know what I mean. So, how can we ensure that,
you know, for people buying into the project that this project remains nice?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux, do you have an answer to that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter) . .
MR. GIROUX: . . . (Laughs) . . . That became a Corp. Counsel.. .1 thought the Chair was going to
answer that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh yeah, for you. I'm sorry. Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX. Well, like I said, the, the CC&Rs aren't enforceable by the County, and that's difficult
as far as, you know, we, we do have Public Works, you know, the County Code does have things
in it with it that, which talks about keeping sidewalks clean, keeping right-of-ways in front of
your home clean. And those would all be, you know, enforced. I, I believe Public Works has
acted upon certain communities to make sure that the County right-of-ways are kept brush free,
you know, for fire hazard, and the Fire Department has also come forward to, to enforce their
ordinances to make sure that portions of neighborhoods don't become fire hazards by the brush
growing up and dying and then looking like, you know, that, that neglected look.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, is it okay to have the developer come up
forward? I wanna ask him a question in regards to...
CHAIR CARROLL: If there are no objections -COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: --the developer's representative could please -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: --come forward. Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Mr. Chairman, Members of the Land Use Committee, my name is Chris Hart representing
Royal Main Properties.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. My question to you, Chris, is that the owners of the
units will need to pay a maintenance fee?
MR. HART: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Who will administer the maintenance fee and, and can that
administration enforce the CC&Rs within the project area?
MR. HART: Yeah. Okay. The, as part of the condominium, you know, sale of the project, there will be
a document of conditions, covenants, and restrictions, the CC&Rs that will be prepared. And
there will be the establishment of an owner's association and a board of directors of the owner's
association and there will be.. .that board then would have the responsibility of having the
administrative authority to, to impose, or to basically administer the CC&Rs and to collect any
maintenance fee that would be established for ongoing, you know, immediate maintenance and
deferred maintenance programs that would be established. Like perhaps someday putting a new
roof on or something to that effect, or painting. So that there's different categories that would be
established in the context of the CC&Rs.
COUNC1LMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, that will be done by the developer?
MR HART: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. HART: And it's handed off, you know, at the time of the fmal sale. You know, there, it, basically
to a board of directors.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Maybe a question for Department of Housing and
Human Services in regards to what was just given us by Mr. Hart, if some kind of documentation
can be provided to your Department in regards to what was just said.
MS. RIDAO: What Mr. Hart just explained, yeah. All, all of those documents normally is in our file.
COUNCELMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHIM: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think many of us agree with the notion of the motion.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter) . .
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But the, and so I would ask if the developer is willing to take a look at
Keonekai Villages' CC&Rs and maybe communicate with Mt Couch and, and come up with
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what those conditions and covenants might be that are important to the ongoing good
maintenance of the -MR. HART: Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --the other, other project that he mentioned.
MR. HART: Councihnember White, we, we have talked to Councihnember Couch about the Keonekai
Village CC&R document and certainly, you know, we'd be willing to, to look at that and to, you
know, obviously make our decisions together I think with Director Ridao, you know, about, you
know, the actual final formulation of our CC&Rs. We certainly will look at it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
MR. HART: But we would like to maybe have the opportunity to work with the Administration.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: She was, she was next on my list.
MR. HART: Okay, fine.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (Laughter) . . .
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So, the, the question for you, Jo-Ann, is do you have kind of a best practices
CC&Rs for this kind of a application? And if not, would you consider coming up with one that
so that we're not trying to remake the CC&Rs each time and, and come up with one that seems
to work and get everybody excited about maintaining the property and keeping it in good shape.
MS. RIDAO: You know, I'm all for uniformity. And if, you know, we, we could develop some, we
could use, seems like everybody likes Keonekai Villages' guidelines and we could, we could use
that. But I think Mr. Hart has a good suggestion in that we work together with this developer, we
try to keep it as, as tight as possible for keeping the project looking nice, and, you know, and
probably also include Mr. Goode, because there are some things that Public Works can enforce
that are public areas. So, yeah, we can do that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? If not...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It was actually withdrawn, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. It was withdrawn.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's withdrawn?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILIVIEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORIN 0: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. Members, our Director of Water Supply has another meeting later on.
So if you have any questions about water, could that, would you please bring that up now while
we have him available. Any questions about water? If not, I'm going to release him.
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yeah. Is Mr. Taylor coming?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Do you have questions, please?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yes, I do. Yes, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay, he's coming down. Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. TAYLOR: Good afternoon, good afternoon, Chair Carroll, Council Members. I am Dave Taylor,
Director of Water Supply.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Taylor for being here. And pretty
quick and simple. Just wanna know again if you feel that this project has enough water to
sustain itself, you know, for perpetuity.
MR. TAYLOR: We, the, the previous Administration committed 30,000 gallons a day out of our system
for this project and we are prepared to, to meet that commitment.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And what was the 67,500 mgds per day it needed? What was that?
MR. TAYLOR: That, that's how much water they need for their entire project and originally the
Department took the position that we could allocate 30,000 gallons of Department of Water
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Supply potable water for the project, and the rest would have to come from an onsite well, which
the application indicates that that is their, their plan indeed.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And there's proof there's enough, substantial yield coming out of
that well, proposed well?
MR. TAYLOR: That will be up to the developer to determine that. That water will not be for potable
uses. It will be for non-potable uses. So that's a water system that we won't have anything to do
with. We won't review the well. So that's really a question for the developer about their, their
feeling about, about their well ability.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further questions for our Water Director? If not, I'm going to
release him. You are released.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you for releasing me.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. (Laughter) . .
CHAIR CARROLL: Members, we've been going for about an hour and 45 minutes now. I'm going to
call a 10 minute recess. Recess.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you_
CHAIR CARROLL: We will reconvene at ten to five. In recess. .. (gavel)....
RECESS:

4:41 p.m.

RECONVENE: 4:53 p.m.

CHAIR CARROLL: . . (gavel) . . . This Land Use Committee meeting of March 2' d is now back in
session. And first of all, Members, we have our Planning Department, Michele Chouteau [sic].
She also has other engagements. It's getting late. Does anybody have questions for her while
she is here?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Who's that?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sony, who?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: She went follow me?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, the Planning Director.
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MS. RIDAO: Planner.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, who?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry.
CHAIR CARROLL: Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I, I didn't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Deputy.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
CHAIR CARROLL: Michele Chouteau [sic].. .McLean! Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: Anybody have any questions for her? If not, I'm going to release her also?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I have a question.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MS. MeLEAN: Michele McLean with the Planning Department.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILIVIEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. My, my question to Michele is that the Maui Island
Plan in regards to that particular area, does it have.. .because I don't have the plan with
me.. .does it have a roadway that travels in the back of the existing, well in the back of A&B's
proposed project from Piilani Highway going towards South?
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Yes. There are, there isn't a specific alignment, but it does contemplate a mauka
bypass, if you will, up above the current developed area of Kihei.

MS. MeLEAN:

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And do you know the timeframe in regards to that?
MS. McLEAN: There is not a timeframe.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. And that's being proposed by State of Hawaii or County?
MS. McLEAN: It's, there have been discussions with the State. It's, it would really depend on when
those mauka lands are developed. There's the A&B project. The ranches are discussing some
ideas for development, the R&T park. And so the alignment and the timing would most likely
coordinate with those, as well as the Kihei to Upcountry highway.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. And any other questions? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Carroll. Thank you, Michele, for being here.
Just curious, I was just looking through the last Planning Director's concerns in regards to this
project. Just curious if the current, yourselves, are, are okay with the exemptions and have they
give sufficient, you know, mitigation towards the concerns that the Planning Department had or
has?
MS. McLEAN: Yes. We have submitted two sets of revised comments, and one was specific to a
question that Councilmember Hokama raised at the last meeting relating to the exemptions and
the, the zoning. And we did comment that it would be appropriate for the exemptions to specify
the uses rather than all the uses permitted by the Al-Apartment District, that it would just specify
apartment, apartment houses, because there are other uses permitted in the Al-Apartment
District. However, I should also clarify that because of the 201H process, the Council would be
approving the project as it's presented. So even if that exemption language were broader, the
applicant would not be able to develop anything other than what the Council specifically
approves. So, the language is broad and it's okay if it stays that way, but the Department
commented it would be appropriate to narrow it down to what is being proposed.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch, did you have something?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Not for Ms. McLean, no.
CHAIR CARROLL: Anyone else have anything for the Planning Department? If not, I am also going
to release her for the evening.
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MS. MeLEAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you very much. All right, Members, it's almost five o'clock. We have to
do this today.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Gotta. Gotta.
CHAIR CARROLL: I'm gonna go 'til six `o clock, and if we still haven't finished by then, we'll have a
choice to either break for a meal and come back or we can continue. We'll address it at six
o'clock.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: But we shall continue for right now, until 6:00 anyway. All right, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Chair Carroll. I, I will try to make this as quickly as
possible. I'm going to, in my memo to you, postpone number five to see what happens with
another one further down. So, I'm going to, I would like to move to add in a modification that
reads, "The maximum value of each of the 120 housing credits shall be as follows: $54,000 for a
one-bedroom unit, $67,000 for a two-bedroom unit, and $75,000 for a three-bedroom unit."
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second the motion, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, I, I struggled with this one for a while. These numbers were
given to us by Ms. Ridao as a certain percentage of the, the price of the homes. We're, we're
giving away a lot of County requirements. We're giving a whole lot away, and I don't mind the
developer making a profit on this. I really don't. But if it gets, I mean, if you do the math real
quick, $67,000 if they can sell those credits for $67,000 for 100 of the homes which is almost
100 are two bedroom, that's $6.7 million. So he's gonna make a nice profit of $3 million. We're
giving away the fact that we don't have to do a lot of traffic mitigation. I mean, it would be nice
to have sidewalks on Hale Kai Street. Note, they're not gonna do, we're gonna have to put, we
the County is going to have to put restrooms in the park 'cause eventually there's gonna be
enough people there. They're gonna want restrooms in the park. So, if they, if we put these caps
on here, I think that that will help them to understand that we're giving a lot of stuff away, so
they need to give something back.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion to the motion on the floor? Mr. Pontanilla, followed by
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you. The credits that I see in front of me, is that
based on the affordable housing price that's, that were given to us, one bedroom $180,000 and a
percentage of that?
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MS. RIDAO: I think the way we came up with that was 30 percent of the sales price. And that is
addressed somewhat in the Residential Workforce Housing Policy. But that, that's what, you
know, we came up as far as a suggested maximum if that is what the Council's pleasure is going
to be. It's about 30 percent of the sales price.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, you know, I was looking at one of the amendments that Don
wanna bring up probably after this one here in regards to providing.. .this requirement is only for
one year, and after one year he may sell these units to, to market value. So, when it goes to
market value, how do you figure out the credits for this?
MS. RIDAO: At market value, the developer would get no credit if he sells a unit for market rate.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, zero credits on the market value?
MS. RIDAO: Zero credit, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ms. Ridao, were these numbers communicated to the
developer and are they agreeable to those numbers?
MS. RIDAO: I, I was going to suggest that the developer needs to come up and comment on those,
because this was just a discussion between Mr. Couch and myself and it was fairly recent, so...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Was that this morning?
MS. RIDAO: Yeah, just this morning. Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Mr. Chair, I, I would like to call upon the developer to respond to
the, the numbers, if I may?
CHAIR CARROLL: If there's no objection, I will call the developer's representative to the...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objection.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No objections.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hart, please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. HART: Mr. Chair, my name is Chris Hart representing Royal Main Properties. Thank you. This is
the first that we've heard of those, of these numbers, so, you know, we're not really prepared to
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respond, but the most important issue is that, you know, as we've gotten into this process we've
learned that really there's no market, you know, for the credits. In fact, we know a developer
here on Maui that has at least 300 credits that he is, you know, basically has on the market. So,
you know, I don't know, you know what I mean, it would be in some ways it would be nice to
say that, you know, 54,000 for a one-bedroom unit would be appropriate, but what if Mr. Sindoni
ends up having to sell a credit for 25,000? You know, I, there's no way for us to, to know, you
know, what. what the market's going to be.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. Mr. Hart, the, the.. .thank you, Mr. Chair. It says the maximum
value of the credits not.. .1 mean, if you can't sell them for that much, that's unfortunate, but that,
that's why we put a cap on there. We discussed that in, in open session here at the last meeting
we had, I think. Not with you, with Ms. Ridao, but you were in the room.
MR. HART: Oh, okay. All right. Well, I'm sorry. I didn't, I didn't really.., it's, you know, it, if we
were.. .let's see. In terms of the Workforce Housing Ordinance, there is an opportunity to, to
make an in lieu contribution. And I understand that number is somewhere around $133,000 per
unit at this time. You know, I, I really am not prepared to, to make a statement on this. I mean, if
the Council feels that they wanna establish this as a maximum value, you know, it's really up to
this Committee to do that. It's, you know, in reality, you know, I personally believe that
120 housing credits should be available to the developer. They don't cost the County anything. I
mean, you can say that because we're getting waivers that the County's participating, but the
County's not giving any money for them. And if it happened that there was, our economy
boomed and Mr. Dowling or the other developer sold all of his credits, you know, there would be
a market and we would be able to, you know, sell them for a higher price. And, you know, I
really don't know how to respond because the market certainly is not, is basically pretty
depressed as far as housing credits are concerned at this time. I don't know what else to say. I'm
sorry.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux, would you care to make comment on the motion on the floor at this
time?
MR. GIROUX: (NOTE: His cell phone is vibrating.) My boss is probably frying to call me. No, I'm
just kidding. . .. (chuckled) . . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . .. (Laughter) . . .
MR. GIROUX: The, the motion, I mean as far as legality, I don't have a comment. I think it's more of
an issue of policy and for the policymakers to discuss and debate. And, and also what, you
know, again, what the market can bear as far as what, you know, we're looking at as far as.. .1
think Corp. Counsel at the last meeting clearly stated as far as the credits go, we would like them
to mirror as closely as possible to what a credit would look like in a 2.96. So, I think as far as
that goes, I think that's all I can comment at this time.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, and I think I recall you saying that, Mr. Giroux,
or whoever Corp. Counsel that day was. I think it was you.
MR. GIROUX: Yeah. I was trying, I was trying to make it like it wasn't me.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I know.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (Laughter) .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good try, but no luck. But you also had stated that it was up to us
to set it -MR. GIROUX: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --that we are the policy makers, and we set the parameters. So, I, I
think in this case, if we are the ones and we decide yes or no if this is...because to give credits,
and, and, Mr. Hart, you just said we don't know what the market going be in three years or five
years and -MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --none of us know. It's been up or down, across the board and all
that. The point is credits are out there by many others at this point in time and I don't, I can't
change what they have. What I'm saying is we wanna make sure that if this is going to be
affordable housing and we're going to give you credit for some futuristic use, and I wanna be
fair.
MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Then I think setting the numbers like this, I think, is very
appropriate and, you know, I look at this one-third of what you're talking the price of the, the
units are, 'cause it's not a single family dwelling. Remember I brought that subject up, yeah.
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, I, I think it's up to us. And I, and I think I've kind of, I will be
kind of supporting this, because I believe we have to have some parameter. We said maximum,
not minimum. And, you know, —
MR, HART: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: --again if things change, who knows the future? But every time
we sit here, we're gonna spend the whole day trying to figure out the future. So let's kinda
decide, and I believe we should decide on something, and I kinda like this one. So, I'll wait to
see what other Members have to say. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, I, I have hard time with credits because
we're going through a 201H process and I know Mr. Giroux gave us all of the different scenarios
regarding, you know, what we can do. We can provide credits. But again, you know, it is a
sticking issue for me in regards to providing credits, because when I look at 2.96, yeah, if we
follow 2.96, credits can be available. But if we gonna go through a 201H, you know, we're
giving all these exemptions to the developer to reduce his cost, yeah, you know, he needs to
make a profit, but how much of a profit, you know, should be made? But for me, you know, the
sticking issue is credits, utilizing the 201H. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, I just wanna repeat because I heard two things. I heard Ms. Ridao
say no credits for units that are not sold as affordable. I also heard Mr. Hart.. .how could I forget
that big, red heart? . . . (Laughs) . . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter) . . .
MR. HART: . .. (Laughs) . . . I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I also heard Mr. Hart say that he felt that 120 credits was fair. You can't
have a 120 credits unless you sell them all as affordable, if I'm correct. Is that correct,
Ms. Ridao?
MR. HART: That's correct.
MS. RIDAO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Based on that, and, you know, when I look at the exemptions that
are being given, the waivers, and you know what, I'm really worried about...I mean, I want to
see affordable housing. I wanna see everybody go to work. I mean, you know, we all know that
this is motherhood and apple pie. The little thing that's really bothering me is this thing about
the water because, you know, you can build a well, but that well doesn't guarantee you that
you're gonna have water that you can use. And we've seen what happens when subdivisions
cannot come through with what they're supposed to come through. They come and knock on our
door. Well, if they're gonna knock on our door, then maybe we better put some value on what
we're giving and what we're getting. And so I don't have a problem with setting some kind of
limit on the value of these credits and I can support Mr. Couch's motion.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. I feel for what Mr. Pontanilla is saying. That's
been from day one, the whole credit issue, 201H process, and I think there, there does need to be
a cap here and I, I appreciate that the clarification on if market value, no credit. So, and yes,
water. In the end, if that doesn't produce, who will be stuck being responsible for providing
water? It will be us, the County. But thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? And, Mr. Couch,
you can sit down.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I am. That's Mr. Hart.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (Laughter) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Red heart. Red heart. Big heart.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I never say nothing.
CHAIR CARROLL: All those in favor of the motion, please signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: Motion carried seven-zero [sic].
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNC]LMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One "no".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One "no".
CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: He stay getting tired already. .. . (chuckled) . . . He no can hear
us.
CHAIR CARROLL: All those not in favor of the motion, again?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: "No".
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino,
Vice-Chair White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: Councilmembers Pontanilla.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: INDICATE THE MAXIMUM VALUE FOR EACH OF THE
120 HOUSING CREDITS.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Six-one. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I move to add a modification that reads, "Royal Main
Properties, LLC shall lose two housing credits for every unit sold at market rates."
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Ooh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: I second the motion.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion? Mr. Couch?

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: This is the one that I wanted to see if it would pass first before going to
my other one. This will encourage and incent the developer to do affordable housing. If he ends
up to the point where he, he can't sell it affordable and he gets 50 percent market rates and
50 percent affordable, he, he ends up with no credits, because according to some of the, the
mortgage brokers and mortgage people that I talked to, there are people waiting and who can
qualify. So, yeah it might be a stretch, but this is his incentive to do it 100 percent affordable.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Discussion? Ms. Balsa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well how does this compute with the fact that he's not gonna get a credit
for a unit that is not sold at affordable rates? So, he only is going to get credits for the ones that
he sells affordably. Say we have 120. Okay, he sells half at affordable and half at market. He's
only gonna get 60 credits. So, how does this two-for-one thing come into that? It's kind of a
double, double jeopardy. I, I don't understand how it works.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: If, if I may explain. The incentive there is, or the, the issue is he loses
the one credit for the fact that it's a market house, and then he loses an additional one credit for
affordable housing credits. So, if he sells 60 at market rate, he gets no affordable credits. That's,
that's a big incentive to keep it affordable. Because my fear is again we're giving away a lot of
stuff here, a lot of requirements, and if they developer ends up even selling 60 at market rate,
which could, you know, in five years or whatever, could be pretty good, then we're giving up a
lot of stuff for no benefit.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair, may I follow up.
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I wanna go back to the budget that we were shown on
Exhibit "A", and that was where he showed that they would at they were planning to sell these
things for, they would lose $3 million. And that was where the housing credits come in to offset
that loss. So, if he doesn't get any credits, then he's set up for a loss. I mean, do we wanna be
that harsh? I mean, what is the incentive for a developer to do any of this if he's gonna incur a
loss? I don't mind the developer making a fair profit. I just wanna make sure that, you know,
it's not exorbitant and what I'm worried about, of course, is the affordability of the houses. But I
don't have a problem with people making money. That's why they do these things.
CHAIR. CARROLL: Mr. White.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I have a concern about this provision, mostly because
I think it takes away the incentive to do the project if, if... and the reason I think it, it's a concern
is that we don't know what the market rate is going to be. We're saying that the affordable rates
are 180, 225, and 250, but if the economy keeps going in the direction that we've been in, we
could well be looking at a 180 as the market rate. So, he can't sell it as affordable, maybe he can
get a little bit of a premium by selling at a market rate, but if he is then losing two credits, I just
don't think that's fair in addition to the fact that we're, we're capping the credits. I'm
comfortable capping because I think that the amounts are, are reasonable. But to, to pass this
provision I think is, is a little tough for me to support. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. White. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTAN1LLA: Well, I can support that but my comment is, you know, we,
we're looking at affordable housing project, and, you know, we're given timeframes where, you
know, if you can't sell this affordable housing units to people that need affordable housing, it
becomes market value. The 20111 process, this is 100 percent affordable. So how can we say
100 percent affordable and later on it becomes market value? I have hard time, you know,
digesting that thing. If we're talking about creating affordable housing, we should create it
affordable housing within a specific time, maybe five, ten years. But to say that, you know, how
long should we keep this project affordable before we go to market value? You know, maybe
Ms. Ridao can provide us that information. Because when you look at 2.96, they have criteria in
regards to -CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --selling affordable housing after a period of time.
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. And thank you for that question, Councihnember Pontanilla. I believe
the Residential Workforce Housing Policy requires the affordable, affordability of the units for
25 years; however, in this case, the developer has explained the market conditions being very
difficult with the banks to finance the actual purchasers if that restriction were for 25 years. The
banks actually have agreed to a 10 year affordability period. So, the developer will be restricted,
or the owner, whoever buys the unit, will be restricted when they resell the unit to notify the
County and the County would have the first refusal or the, the owner will have to find a buyer
that is in the affordable category.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, here we are trying to approve an affordable housing project.
So, let's say 60 people buy affordable units and the other 60 can't be sold for a period of time
and becomes market value. So, we're kind of defeating the purpose in trying to create
100 percent affordable when we know that, or it may happen that only 50 percent of the project
will be affordable at a given time. And then the rest would be market value, so...
MS. RIDAO: Councilmember Pontanilla, I believe this developer has agreed to a one year sales period
to keep it in the 100 percent affordable sales category for one year. That is the first, this is the
- 55 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 2, 2011

first developer that is agreeing to that. And I, I need to clarify, is that... somebody needs to come
down and say that that's correct. However, this is the first developer that has agreed to that And
I think that is being very generous because if the, first of all, he'll probably be very, very
motivated to find people to buy at affordable, and number two, he probably will lose money if he
doesn't sell at least 50 percent of his units within that one year period. It's, he'll have a carrying
charge.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, if we were to say five years, you get credits so that we keep
this project and the developer needs to go out and I guess look for people that qualify for
affordable housing to stay in that units.
MS. RIDAO: Yes. He is committed to a one year sales to the affordable category purchaser.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: We can change that one year to five years?
MS. RIDAO: That will, that will probably...I would say that that would not, the project would probably
not go.
COLTNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORJNO: Can we have the developer answer that if that is fact? I would like
to hear from the developer, please?
CHAIR CARROLL: Right If there's no objection?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. HART: Chris Hart on behalf of Royal Main Properties. We did in, in our, in the context of our
discussions with Director Jo-Ann Ridao, agree to essentially offer the project for sale as an
affordable project for 365 days. Okay. Now that's, that is longer than any of the other affordable
housing projects that ever have been approved by this body. The other aspect of it is in the
context of financing, you know, traditionally the County of Maui built affordable housing. And
the County of Maui in the context of its, its program for affordable housing established a 10 year
buyback. And we're willing to adhere to the 10 year buyback. And it's acceptable to the banks.
And that's an important consideration. So, 365 days in the context of a 10 year buyback.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, just so I, you know, so I can get this straight with, with the
developer. You're saying 365 days upon completion of the units themselves.
MR. HART: They would have to be available for sale.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOIUNO: For sale, in other words, when they're completed and ready to be
occupied, the 365 day clock would run from that point forward.
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. 'Cause I want that clear because that's something that's
very important in my mind. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, Mr. Hart, knowing the bank today and, you know, the
process that they go through in regards to lending out money, so the developer is willing to wait?
I' m looking a couple of years down the road, you know, what the market would be, what the
prices would be. And my only concern is that how many of the families that would like
affordable housing qualify to have a mortgage? That's one of the biggest concerns that I have.
CHAIR CARROLL: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You look at today, you know, when we look at 70 to 80 percent
medium income, 1, I, I don't think, or maybe one percent would qualify. But the rest, you know,
I feel would have a hard time qualifying for a loan in the, you know, looking at the prices that are
being set, and I'm hoping the prices will hold for the next several years -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCLLMEMBER PONTANILLA: --before you start your project.
MR. HART: Okay. Well, I would, I would just have to say that in the context of Mr. Sindoni's
testimony, that he is definitely.. .first of all, there are individuals who are interested in buying
these units and believe that they could qualify. And I think that Councilmember Couch has also
talked to some reahors that agree with that. In addition, you know, Mr. Sindoni is, is looking for
ways to basically either subsidize or reduce the down payment to help people get qualified and to
actually come up with some creative fmancing through like Federal programs, USDA, and so on,
United States Department of Agriculture. Anyway, there are, there are, there is research being
done in the context of the marketing and the qualifying of individuals for mortgages to purchase
these units at the affordable prices.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Any thought, any thought by the developer in creating an
affordable rental with this project?
MR. HART: It, it is something that has been discussed and he is also in discussion with a non-profit
group that, that might be interested. Now, it would be either selling it as a fee simple unit or
having the opportunity to, to basically sell it to a developer, to another non-profit that would
market it as a, a rental unit. That's been discussed, but actually as a pure rental project, it's not
necessarily economically feasible.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Hart, you said essentially -MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --it would be a one year. Can you define your essentially?
MR. HART: Well, we agreed to 365 days.
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So you will agree to it. Okay, just essentially is kind of a
wiggly word there that. . . . (Chuckles) . . .
MR. HART: No. Got a lot of "s's".
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter) . . .
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Question for Mr. Hart in regard to.. .you said that there's some.. .or
talks with certain groups or, about purchasing certain units? I was told that there was
negotiations possibly with OHA to buy up all your $180,000 units. Is that?
MR. HART: I'd have to get Mr. Sindoni to, to come up to answer that, but there definitely has been
discussion with OHA. There's been discussion with Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
regarding the project. And I'm not familiar with the other non-profit that you discussed with.
Can you come?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I think, sir, Mr. Hart? I think OHA was my, not a concern, but my
interest.
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MR. HART: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just...
CHAIR CARROLL: Please identify yourself at the microphone.
MR. S1NDONI: Hello, Mr. Chair. John Sindoni. I have discussed this project with 01-IA and DHHL.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Mr. Choir?
MR. S1NDONI: Made a proposal to them to...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: We cannot hear. Can you talk into the mic?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Can you talk into the microphone?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MR. SINDONI: Is that better?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. SINDONI: Okay. I have been in discussions over the past year with OHA and DHHL to play a
role with us, to help us with people of Hawaiian ancestry, because they could purchase the unit
and they could re-rent it to their people, rent to own. They have programs there with no down
payments. They have programs with small down payments. And to reiterate again, I have been
working with our lender and our bank to provide and get approved with HUD and FHA and VA
approval and also the programs with the USDA to help people of Hawaiian ancestry and local
people who are in the low-income bracket, okay, to qualify to get into homes that aren't going to
cost $2,000 a month in mortgages. I don't have any commitment from them, but I do have an
interest and they have embraced the project, because they never considered a multifamily.
They've only considered single families. So, we've made some considerable progress over the
year.
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEIVIBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Sindoni. It's, I just think
it's kind of--on my part anyways, when I first heard of this--sort of misleading. That it's open to,
you know, affordable for residential, everybody concerned, but if you were in negotiations with
OHA, DHHL, Hawaiian ancestry, I'm kanaka maoli, so of course I support it. But I think it
should be broad to everybody, not just. So, that was kind of, you know, when I heard that, it sort
of threw me a little bit, so.
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MR. SINDONI: Well, you threw me too because I, I wish it were that they did wanna buy all of 'em,
but I've only discussed it with them. We haven't even entered into any negotiations. Okay, I
was just trying to think of ways that would help make the project a success for the community,
for the affordable housing community, and for our, our community. But I have not heard that
either, and that was the first I've heard of it too.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Chair, I would just like to clarify that the motion we're talking about, the,
the year-long availability at affordable rates, but the motion that's on the floor if I'm not
mistaken is still the —
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Two housing credits.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --the two housing credits lost for each affordable, I mean each market price.
CHAIR CARROLL: That is. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes, sir.
CHAIR CARROLL: Could you please repeat the motion for the Members.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You know, you know what, Chair, I will withdraw the motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: The motion is considered withdrawn.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch? And thank you.
MR. SINDONI: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, my last motion right now will be to move to add a
modification that reads: Construction of the project shall begin within five years of the adoption
of this resolution and be completed within ten years. A time extension to the construction
initiation date shall be considered by the Council upon timely receipt of a request for time
extension at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial construction start date.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second the motion, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Been moved by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. Discussion? Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. The reason I put this in here is I don't wanna see these
concessions that we've given sticking around for 20 years if something happens and we have to
go for 20 years before they are able to build. I know they, they don't wanna see that either. I
would like the future Council in ten years, or five years, if, if things don't happen, to be able to
revisit this and move forward from there.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a question I'd like to ask the developer. How does this five years
look to them?
CHAIR CAR.ROLL: If there's no objection, Mr. Hart will take the podium.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Again, please identify yourself at the podium.
MR. HART: Chris Hart on behalf of Royal Main Properties. We, we did have an opportunity during the
course of the meeting, to discuss this condition with Cotmcilmember Couch and, you know, we
are open to the condition and, and agreeable with the condition.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR CARROLL: Any.. .Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. We approved a 201H project last year, and one of
the condition is that we give the developer one year after the final subdivision approval. So, I
would like to amend this amendment to say that project will commence after one year after fmal
approval, final subdivision approval.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, I'll second the motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Is there a second to the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: I am. I am seconding it.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by Mr. Victorino.
Discussion? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Because we imposed that condition on
that one particular 201H in Kula, to make it fair to this developer, we'll give him that similar
condition that was imposed on that Kula Ridge project.
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COUNCILME1VIBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino, followed by Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Would it be appropriate, and I'd like to call the developer back
down, but I would like to, if I may, Mr. Pontanilla, I'd like to read the exact wording that we put
on the Kula one?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCI1,MEMBER VICTORINO: If I may, just for correction purposes, and I, I would...it's a small,
small correction, but it's a very important correct. Theirs read, "shall be initiated within one year
of granting a bonded final subdivision approval". I think there's some differences in all of this.
So, I would ask Corporation Counsel, you know, you know, I mean you guys pointing at each
other so I'll stop right now. But I'm, you know, I wanna be really specific now because we,
we're going to change it to one year, there's a motion. So I wanna make sure that we get the
specific language. So, whether Mr. Goode or whoever would like to address that. But before I
ask you to address it, can we ask the developer what he thinks of this change in the wording?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Chris Hart on behalf of Royal Main Properties. Thank you, Councilman Victorino.
Actually in the context of the Kula Ridge project, which you're discussing, it was, it, it, it was a
single-family residential project and the requirement of a subdivision was definitely part of the
development process of that project. However, in this case, we are talking about a multifamily
project and there will not be a requirement for a subdivision. In addition though, there will be a
process if we propose to sell the units, we will actually have to go through a horizontal property
regime process to, to basically be able to condominiumize the property, and of course we will
also have to go through the building permit process and the approval of a grading permit and all
the other permits that are going to be necessary to construct, to begin construction.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, if I'm correct in hearing you, Mr. Hart, there is, there is a
definite difference between this prior project and your project?
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so that, just so that we're not confused with Mr. Pontanilla's
approach and he's, you know, he's correct in what he's trying to do.
MR. HART: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Would you feel being more appropriate.. .and I'm just trying to put
some kind of number...five years, you felt comfortable with. Mr. Pontanilla feels like one year
would be more appropriate.
MR. HART: Well, let, let's put it this way. I, I really believe, and Director Goode can, you know,
confirm this, that the process of going through subdivision, preliminary subdivision approval,
final subdivision approval, you know, could take five years.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: Right. Right.
MR. HART: Could take four years. And so I think that, you know, basically it's very similar and I think
that in the context of our project, the building permit process, the preparation of construction
drawings, building permit process, all the other permits that need to be acquired or need to be
obtained, you know, probably could take a couple of years, you know, or around there. And then,
you know...so five years is not unreasonable. And that's the way we looked at it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, what Mr. Pontanilla suggested upon final...
MR. HART: Bonded.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I cannot use subdivision because it's not a subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So, I guess I going need help in putting the words together,
Mr. Chair. But again, final bonded horizontal building permit. I don't know. I mean, excuse me.
. (chuckled) ... I mean we're so tired. I mean.
MR. HART: I know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess what we're trying to do. I agree with Mr. Pontanilla's one
year, but it's gotta be one year from that point, like we did with Kula Ridge, where everything
else is done and now you got one year to, you know, get the construction started I guess. Or, you
know, so I guess that's what we're trying, that's what he's trying to find and I think that's what I
agree with.
MR. HART: Could I just, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Sure.
MR. HART: Again, Chris Hart for Royal Main Properties. I, I felt when Mr. Couch, Councilman Couch
asked if, you know, what we would, how we would feel about the five years within which to
initiate the project, we felt comfortable because we don't know how long the process will take.
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Hopefully it's going to be expedited. The new Administration is, is really working to expedite
but, you know, in order to give us a comfort zone, five years felt comfortable.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. I'll wait to hear what Mr. Pontanilla has to say.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, Chairman. Maybe Mr. Goode can shed some light, you
know.
CHAIR CARROLL: The question to Mr. Goode would be then?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for being here. .. . (Laughs) . . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (Laughter) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, because you guys looking at, you know, speeding up the
permitting process. The, the thing is, you know, once your project is approved, you know, and
you go through the building permit process or all of the permitting process, sometimes, you
know, like Mr. Hart said, might take five years, might take ten years, but I'm trying to pinpoint a
date so that, you know, we hear we need construction jobs, We need housing. So what kind
timeframe is a comfortable timeframe that we can impose on this developer to go get all these
permits, all the financing, and start the project?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, Councilmember Pontanilla., it's, it's a very good question. If there were no
economic challenges, I would think they could get that done in a couple of years 'cause part of
the time is not just our review. They haven't developed any construction plans at all. They
haven't, they don't have an architect to develop all the plans, the engineers. They have to write
those CC&Rs you mentioned earlier. Those have to be approved by the State. There's a lot of
processes that, that need to happen, part of which is it's a fairly complicated project to design.
But I would think no more than a year back and forth in the permitting, 'cause it's fairly
complicated. So, if they could design it in a year, that's two years but there's the economic
uncertainty of whether, you know, that's.. .1 think Councilmember White mentioned that earlier.
We don't know exactly what's going to happen in the next couple of years. So, I'll just add that
information.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. So, we continue to pile up the projects. Thank
you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: There is a motion, Mr. Pontanilla's motion on the floor to amend Mr. Couch's
motion.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Chairman, I withdraw my motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
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CHAIR CARROLL: The motion is considered withdrawn. Back to Mr. Couch's motion. Any further
discussion?
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White?
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
MS. NAKATA: Could Staff please request that the Member repeat the new second sentence?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: The second sentence reads, "A time extension to the construction
initiation date shall be considered by the Council upon timely receipt of a request for time
extension at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial construction start date." That's
pretty much exactly out of the Kula Ridge. I mean it is exactly out of the Kula Ridge.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That was, that was...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What?

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?
CHAIR CARROLL: Who, who did I just recognize? I just recognized Mr. White. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: She just asked for the last sentence of the motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Do you want me to do the whole motion over again?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. Would you, please?
CHAIR CARROLL: I think so.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All right.
CHAIR CARROLL: Just to make it really clear.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. The whole motion says, I wanna add a, move to add a
modification that reads--"Royal Main Properties", I'm sorry--"Construction of the project shall
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begin within five years of the adoption of this resolution and be completed within ten years. A
time extension to the construction initiation date shall be considered by the Council upon timely
receipt of a request for time extension at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial
construction start date."
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: Hearing none, all those in favor of the motion, please signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: CONSTRUCTION MUST BEGIN WITHIN FIVE YEARS AND
BE COMPLETED WITHIN TEN YEARS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Motion carried unanimously. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, at this point, I wan a thank my colleagues for putting up
with all these conditions. This is all I have for now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I do have one more amendment to, to make. And hopefully this
will be the last amendment for the evening, and I don't know, maybe other Members have
amendments. But this amendment, and if Ms. Nakata would pass it out. The amendment is I
move that Royal Main Properties, LLC shall pay the Department of Education the appropriate
school impact fees for each market rate units in the Kaiwahine Village. Such fees shall be to the
benefit of Kihei Elementary School, Lokelani Intermediate, Kihei Charter School, and the
development of the new North Kihei School, if applicable.
CHAIR CARROLL: Been moved.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I second.
CHAIR CARROLL: Moved by Mr. Victorino, seconded by Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I do wanna add if we can do an amendment. You said North Kihei
School. Would you wanna turn it to North Kihei Elementary School?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I did say. Oh, I didn't?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You didn't say elementary school.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORlNO: Oh, I'm sorry. North Kihei Elementary School. That's what I
have on my, my paper.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: I apologize. I, I apologize for that. The purpose of this is very
simple. If market, market value units are being sold, then the appropriate Department of
Education fees, impact fees, should be paid and put into the coffer like we did with the other
project. And I think any project that is done in the future shall and should have that done for
market sales. So, that's my, that's my amendment to make sure that if any of these units are sold
at market that the appropriate impact fee would be paid to the Department of Education.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. The motion on the floor was by Mr. Victorino, was seconded by
Mr. Couch. Further discussion? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Can you, can somebody share with us what that impact fee is per unit?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: I don't think they decided but.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
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MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Council Members, we, the Department of Education has been working
with our Department since about November to implement the State Law that require these fees.
They did the necessary studies. They presented the studies to us and they are by district and it's
whether it's multifamily or single family.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. GOODE: Okay. I don't know the exact number. So, I'm, I have a rough recollection of maybe
$2,000 a unit and it's payable at building permit issuance.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Mr. Goode.
CHAIR CARROLL: Further discussion on the motion on the floor?
MR. GIROUX: Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I can let Mr. Giroux go first. He may be addressing what I was
going to ask.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Chair, as far as the second sentence as far as the directing what, what it would appear to
be, you know, such fees shall benefit Kihei Elementary. It seems that it may be directing the
DOE to do something that we may not have authority to have them do if, if, if the structure of
their collection of -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. GIROUX: --of fees isn't in accordance with, with what we're trying to do here, we wouldn't be
able to override the DOE's distribution of funds, so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, thank you, Mr. Giroux. And I think Mr. Goode just
mentioned that they're doing it by district. So, if I can, with no objection, make a friendly
amendment--"such fees shall be put for the Kihei District". And that way it would fit into the,
the State's changing, you know, what they're changing. So, if there's no objections to a friendly
amendment?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just to make it so that it shall read "such fees shall benefit the
Kihei District". Okay, and that way it will be real clean in that sense.

- 68 -

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 2, 2011

CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: You had mentioned, Mr. Goode, that this is a law that the State was considering
and hasn't yet passed, or is it an existing law that they just haven't put a rate to?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and Councilmember White, it's an existing law that was actually amended this
previous session, signed into law by the Governor, and gave the DOE the authority to do this
once they had established the rates through a study. They presented the study to us and we've
now basically been forced to implement it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Right.
MR. GOODE: So, it's implemented.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you for the clarification. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The impact fee, trying to figure out a number, per se, I think,
Mr. White. Is that needed or not so much at this point?
COUNCTLMEMBER VICTORINO: I think it's already...
COUNCILMEIVfBER COCHRAN: It's just the general?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think it's being decided upon, Mr. Chair. It's just that
Mr. Goode does not have that, that figure. But you guys have come up and that's been agreed
upon by the Department and with the County of Maui. Is that correct, Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOMNO: And if, you know, if you -MR. GOODE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --would later on share it with us then we would appreciate it. But
for right now, I'm comfortable that at least we know this is the law. And I just wanna make sure,
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again, going back to what I said, that if any of these units are sold at market rate and market
sales, that the school impact fee would be implemented at that point in time.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further discussion to the motion on the floor? Hearing none, all
in favor, please signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed?
VOTE:

AYES: Councihnembers Balsa, Cochran, Couch, Victorino,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: MARKET PRICED UNITS PAY DOE SCHOOL IMPACT
FEES.

CHAIR CARROLL: Motion carried seven-zero. All right, Members, any further discussion?

Amendments to be offered? Comments? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Just quick questions for Department of Housing and Human Concerns.
Ms. Ridao, do you have any way to track these affordable housing credits?
MS. RIDAO: I knew someone was going to ask that question. Councilmember Couch, currently, as you
know, there is only one developer that has housing credits under the Residential Workforce
Housing Policy. Therefore, we, we, the only tracking we have right now is from his one file. He
has a specific agreement. We have a form that he has to submit every time he sells credits. And
the way that is double-checked is whoever purchased the credits, before they can get their
building permit, they must produce the credits so that they cannot get a building permit unless
they are providing the units or they can produce the credits.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And then there's somewhere that's.. .I'm sorry, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: There's some way that then you check off a list, say that person I guess
has 300 credits out there, you check off the list and say now that person only has 200 now?
MS. RIDAO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. RIDAO: He, he has to...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But there is a tracking?
MS. RIDAO: That developer must submit that form to us every time he sells a credit or multiple credits.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. From the very, very beginning with the whole,
there is a Exhibit "A" about the budget for this whole project, and I believe it was brought up by
myself and Councilmember White, perhaps others along the way about a breakdown on the cost,
total cost and expense? And I, I don't believe we've received that as of yet. It was asked several
times.
MS. RIDAO: We, we did not...
CHAIR CARROLL: Ms. Ridao?
MS. R1DAO: The developer and I did not work on that yet. Correct. We need to get that, we need to
get together and work on that
MS. COCHRAN: So, but yet we're here today to push this through without having all the facts in front
of us? Or at least for myself, I'm looking at that sort of concern at this moment.
MS. R1DAO: I'm sorry, Councilmember Cochran. We, we don't have that information for you today.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further questions? Discussion? Ms. Balsa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Question for Ms. Ridao also. Ms. Ridao, in our, in the 201H law,
this, we're building an affordable, or our developer is going to build an affordable, 100 percent
affordable housing project. Is there any restriction that says that these units or these condos or
whatever they are have to be occupied by the owner?
COUNCIL1VIEMBER VICTORINO: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: And it's confusing because the words we're using are all amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right. So, the amendment to Mr. Couch's amendment is on the floor. Any
further questions? Yes, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I notice we're using two separate kinds of traffic
calming devices in this amendment, one is tables and one is humps. Do both require that
80 percent approval Or does one and the other not?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, I'm, I'm not exactly sure but my.. .1 guess one of two things. If you give me
a couple of minutes I can come back to that or to be safe you could add the 80 percent criteria to
both roads.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, I would love to do that, but I think our rules require we can
only have two amendments in motion at one time.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, Pd like to withdraw the whole.
CHAIR CARROLL: If, if you could withdraw.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I would like to withdraw the whole motion. . . . (laughs) . . .
CHAIR CARROLL: And...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I withdraw everything too.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: . . . (Laughs) .
CHAIR CARROLL: And, Mr. Goode, if you can find out for us and we will come back to you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, then I will restate the motion as...
CHAIR CARROLL: After Mr. Goode comes back?
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awful lot of time. It takes a lot of staff time to do that. I'm trying to figure out a way that we
could possible check that they are owner occupied, but, you know, that can be either through the
CC&Rs or if this Council wants to condition that, that is your prerogative to condition it that it
must be owner occupied.
COUNCILMEMBER BA1SA: Well, why not fly it up the flagpole and see what happens. I move that
these units be owner occupied.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair, for discussion purposes.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been, been moved by Ms. Baisa, seconded by Mr. Victorino...oh, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I think it was Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Me. I'm the one that did it. That's okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: You can compete over it later.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's all right. No problem.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And, Chair, I think everybody heard my reason. The concern that I have
is, you know, we're talking about affordable housing for people. And I'm a big fan of affordable
rentals. In fact, I think that that's a real need in this County and I'd like to see us go there. But
this is being brought to us as 100 percent affordable housing project, therefore it's qualifying for
waivers and special consideration, and us sitting here until six 'a clock 'cause we gotta decide
today. And so I wanna be sure it stays that way and that the people that we intend to help will be
helped.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I just want some clarification from the mover and possibly the
seconder. This is, you want it to be owner occupied for the duration of the 10 year affordability
period? Is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think that's where our authorization is ended, because it is 10 years that
we have control.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, if I can make a friendly amendment to add that 'cause it wasn't
clear in the motion.
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CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objection.
COUNC1LMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: Actually, Ms. Baisa, would you care to repeat -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: --the motion as requested by Mr. Couch -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR CARROLL: --with the addition?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I move that these units be owner occupied for, what is it, 10 years?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Minimum of 10 years, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BABA: For a minimum of 10 years.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: And it is seconded by Mr. Victorino even though it was a friendly motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, Mr. Chair, first of all, I, I think now we've gotten into a new
threshold and I don't know if I want it to go here, but that's okay. I understand what Ms. Baisa is
trying to develop and I respect that idea. But Pm also saying that we may... well, three things.
Number one, you may get market sales because we gave 'em one year or at least 365 days to sell
it affordable; if they can't, then they're gonna go market, right? So what happens then because
you just said 100 percent owner occupant? Well, if the guy buys it and wants to rent it out, it's
market, not applicable. Secondly, you now put in, and he had, and the developer had mentioned
the possibility of maybe OHA or Hawaiian Homes may wanna buy some of these units to rent
for owner.. .or for owner occupants or to buy, whatever the term. I'm tired. I apologize. So now
we all of a sudden have that demographic in that. So, when we put 100 percent owner occupant,
there are some, some things that are out there that may come to fruition that now what happens?
Because initially 0HA's gonna buy it and they're gonna rent it back to that person so that they
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can rent to own. That's the term I want, rent to own. Thank you. I couldn't remember what I
wanted to say. So, you know, again I'm afraid if we start putting that kind of restriction, would
that hurt those agencies in what they're trying to do and again in the affordable bracket? Again,
in the, you know, I would have no problem with what we have there in the 60 to 80 percent
bracket and all this other stuff, but I don't wanna limit any opportunity for someone to own a
home, whether they're Hawaiian, whether they're just everyday working person having a
chance.. .not a home, a unit. The working man, working woman out there needs that opportunity.
So, I'm afraid that, in my mind, and I'm gonna ask Mr. Giroux to clarify that, Mr. Chair, if I may,
to clarify that if we do that, would those become hindrance for OHA, for Hawaiian Homes, and
for someone buying it at the market, market rate and turning around and, and renting it out.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MS. NAKATA: Excuse me, Mr. Chair? Mr. Chair? Could Staff please clarify? Staff's understanding is
that the February 16 thcorrespondence from the Housing Director supplements the application.
And if that's the case, on Page 7, the supplement provides that ownership shall be subject to the
following conditions for 10 years from the date of the initial sale of the unit: one, deed
restrictions, (a) the unit must be owner occupied.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. It's already there. It's already there.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, so, so all of this, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I will withdraw the motion since it's already there. We don't need to
talk about it.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. The motion is withdrawn. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wait. But I would like Mr. ...
CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, wait. Oh, wait, wait. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR CARROLL: Do you still want an answer?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I still want the question answered. Yes.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Exactly.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: The question has been asked and I need it answered.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. I, I think on its face when you're, you're saying owner occupied,
you are requiring the owner of the purchase to live in, in the unit. I'm not sure. I would like to
look at Ms. Ridao's letter to, to see if it actually covers as broadly as.. .1 know we all heard it, but
I think I need the.. .1 need to see it.
COUNC1LMEMBER VICTORINO: You've got it.
MR. GIROUX: Since we have the writer right here, I can ask her some questions too just to clarify.
NOTE: ... (Pause) . . .

CO1UNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair. I, I just, I think both the public and I are
really curious on that question, and I think other Members in the -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --here would like that, that answered, that question answered.
MR. GIROUX: Yeah. Mr. Victorino. Thank you for giving me the time to, to read it because I think
it's very important that if you look at that.. .it's Page 7 of the application and if you look at
section one where it says deed restrictions, and I'll just read it into the record 'cause I think it'll,
it'll answer your question.
COUNC1LLMEMBER V1CTORINO: Okay.
MR. GIROUX: It says the, the unit must be owner occupied; under special conditions, the owner of a
unit may request a waiver of the owner occupancy deed restriction. The decision of whether to
grant a waiver shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of the County of Maui, County, by its
Director of Department of Housing and Human Concerns. So if the scenario that we were
discussing, somebody bought a block of these and, you know, an agency, a non-profit came in
and wanted to do that, they would merely go to the Director, say this is what we're doing. All of
these units have an owner occupancy clause on it Could you waive that? So then, they would
be allowed to, to look at that option of doing rentals from there on, once they get the waiver from
the Director.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And would that, and not to belabor the point, but would that also
be applicable to market rate sales, market sales? Because 1 think this is all for the affordable
issue. Now we hear that in case 365 days from whatever point, it's not sold and I walk in and I
wanna buy one unit, would that be applicable for that?
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MR. GIROUX: You know, that is kind of giving me concern, you know, the discussion of that these are
only going to be affordable for a year. I, I think that discussion has to be had with -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, let me clarify.
MR. GIROUX: --the developer because...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On sale, where they're up for sale for 365 days, they have no
buyer. Like right now, it's 90 days. If they have no buyer, now what? They can sell it at market
rate.
MR. GIROUX: Well, this deed restriction doesn't make that clarification. It just...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sony I brought up the subject.
MR. GIROUX: I mean I'm just saying that on its face, it doesn't make that distinction.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR CARROLL: All right.
MR. GIROUX: It, it. . (inaudible) . .
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the floor? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. I'm gonna call for the question, Chair. I just wanna say thank
you for all my colleagues for helping out with this very, very tough decision, and I, I still am
trying to figure out how to go with this because we have a lot of heartfelt members of the
community who are very not supportive of this, this affordable housing project. That being said,
you know, it, it might be a situation of if not there, where do we do this? So, with, I feel
comfortable with the restrictions.., or I mean, sorry, modifications we've put on this project that
it would be a viable project. So, I appreciate all the testimony and all the discussion back and
forth with my colleagues.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real quickly and again I'll save my major comments for first
reading. I will say like I said back in December, if not here, where? And we need affordable
housing so let's get started. And in closing, I'll say I think we've conditioned this, this
affordable housing like we did on others with all the layers of protection we could think of.
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Now, there's something out there that maybe we don't know about, but this point we can get
some affordable housing and then the rest let's learn from it and as we go on we'll get better at it.
Thank you, Mr. Choir.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.

MT. White?

Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, thank you, Chairman. I will not be supporting this project.
There's too many unanswered questions. I, I, you know, I warma say I hear the neighborhood in
regards to where this particular affordable housing project is gonna be located, and one of the big
issues that I feel still needs to be addressed is traffic. The other thing is that, you know, I'm, I'm
so familiar with 201H process and when we include 2.96, the Workforce Housing, Residential
Workforce Housing conditions, I, I have a problem with that. Here we are utilizing an
ordinance. Here we are utilizing a fast track process. Yeah, we need affordable housing for this
County. We also need affordable rentals. When I look at the prices as indicated for a one
bedroom, two bedroom, and three bedrooms, I don't know if those people in the 70 to 80 percent
medium income could afford the prices and the monthly payments. We looking at monthly
payments of for that one bedroom home $1,600 and over $300 in maintenance fee. So basically
you're looking at almost $2,000 a month. As you go to the two bedroom, three bedroom, even
goes higher. Yeah, we need jobs, construction jobs, and this project probably will not start five
years from now. And then the other thing is that we're providing this developer with
exemptions, and we've provided exemptions on many 201H projects throughout the County to
reduce costs. My biggest issue is that yeah, you know, the developer needs to make money.
Utilization of credits. Here we are, fast track. We provide him the water, 100 percent
affordable, and now we're giving him 120 credits for this development. So, at this time and at
this point, I really cannot support this project. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any further discussion before I call for the question?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: One quick question, Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Victorino mentioned, Councilmember Victorino mentioned first
reading. There's only gonna be one reading, is that correct? This is a resolution.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You could be right.
CHAIR CARROLL: This is a resolution. One reading. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I just wanted to make sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORTNO: First reading, yeah. Between now and first reading.
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CHAIR CARROLL:
Ms. Cochran?

All right. I'm going to reread the motion on the floor as amended...oh,

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thanks, Chair. This is probably one of the toughest meetings I've
been in. I really feel for what Mr. Pontanilla is saying. It's, it's pretty tough but, you know,
from the very day one discussing this, questions were asked, they were, the answers were never
given to us 'til today, and here we're rushing this process. I think it's not being utilized in a, in a
way that I am comfortable with. Giving exemptions, there's questions and concerns still haven't
been addressed, and in the end I know there's going to be unintended consequences that the
County's going to be facing. And so of course jobs, of course housing, you know, that I think is,
is really tough, but I just, you know, in clear conscious cannot support. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair. I share the sentiments of my
colleagues. These 201H projects are very, very difficult for us. I can think of probably ten more
things that I would enjoy discussing, but because we are looking at a clock and that's what I
don't like about 201H is we can't really spend the time evaluating because we have this clock.
And you know, we've asked the State Legislature year after year after year to give us double the
time and every year they turn us down. And if we could spend the time, I think we could craft
better conditions and we could have better evaluations but here we are. It's do it now or it's
gonna be approved if we don't do something. And so we've gotta make a decision between the
rock and a hard place. I'm going to be supporting this, sir, with reservations, serious
reservations. But I think we just gotta move it forward. It'll be another five or more years
before anything really happens. Who knows what the housing market will look like? Who
knows if we're gonna be on the face of the earth? So, that's it.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion? Members, the main resolution [sic] on the floor is to
adopt the revised proposed resolution from the Department of Corporation Counsel entitled,
"APPROVING WITH MODIFICATION AND AS AMENDED THE KAIWAH1NE VILLAGE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 201H-38, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES," and allowing the Staff
to make non-substantive revisions. All those in favor of the motion, please signify by saying,
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Couch, Victorino, Vice-Chair
White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: Councilmembers Cochran and Pontanilla.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED WITH MODIFICATIONS.

CHAIR CARROLL: The motion passes with two noes and five ayes. Just wanted to make sure we
counted right.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (Laughter) . . .
CHAIR CARROLL: All right, Members, we have one more housekeeping thing over here.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: And I thank you for your patience.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: We have two other motions -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: --on the agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Staff.
MS. NAKATA: Could the Chair please indicate that who the "noes" and "ayes" were?
CHAIR CARROLL: What's that?
MS. NAKATA: Could the Chair please indicate for the record who the "noes" and "ayes" were?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Who the "noes" are, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Who are the "noes"?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Who are the "noes"?
CHAIR_ CARROLL: Oh, I'm sorry. Ms. Cochran and Mr. Pontanilla were the two "noes". All right,
Members, we had two more motions on the agenda that we did not use, and I need to file those.
One was approving the Kaiwahine Village pursuant to Section 20111-38, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, and the other one was to entertain a motion to adopt a proposed resolution disapproving
the Kaiwahine Village pursuant to Section 201H-38, Hawaii Revised Statutes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR CARROLL: A motion to file?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Chair, I move to file the aforementioned communications.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: Mr. Chair, I second the motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Discussion? Hearing none, all in favor, signify by saying, "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL: Opposed?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair White and Chair Carroll.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Mateo and Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: FILE RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND FILE RESOLUTION TO
DISAPPROVE.
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CHAIR CARROLL: Members, thank you very much. I know this was not easy for us all. And,
Mr. Couch, being from the area, thank you for your exemplary oversight in going over this
project and, all of you, for the time you have spent. Mahal°. This Land Use Committee meeting
of March 2, 2011 stands adjourned. . . . (gavel). .
ADJOURN: 6:15 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

./
ROBERT CARROLL, Chair
Land Use Committee
In:min:110302

Transcribed by: Kekai R. Robinson
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CERTIFICATE

I, Kekai R. Robinson, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my
ability, a true and correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way
concerned with the cause.
DATED this 18 th day of March, 2011, Wailulat, Maui, Hawaii.

. • R. Robinson
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